
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

AGENDAS FOR BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS
May 14, 2009

9:00 a.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors and regular meetings of the Standing Committees will
be held on Thursday, May 14, 2009, commencing at 9:00 a.m. These meetings shall consist of a
simultaneous teleconference call at the following locations:

BART Board Room
Kaiser Center 20th Street Mall - Third Floor
344 - 20th Street
Oakland, CA 94612

The Portman Ritz-Carlton
1376 Nanjing Xi Road

Shanghai, 200040,
People's Republic of China

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors and Standing Committees regarding any
matter on these agendas. Please complete a "Request to Address the Board" form (available at the
entrance to the Board Room) and hand it to the Secretary before the item is considered by the Board.
If you wish to discuss a matter that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so
under General Discussion and Public Comment.

Rules governing the participation of the public at meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing
Committees are available for review on the District's website (http://www.bart.gov/about/bod), in
the BART Board Room, and upon request, in person or via mail, at the Office of the District
Secretary, 23rd Floor, 300 Lakeside Drive, Oakland, California.

Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted.

Items placed under "consent calendar" and "consent calendar addenda" are considered routine and
will be received, enacted, approved, or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for
discussion or explanation is received from a Director or from a member of the audience.

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings,
as there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.

BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals
who are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters. A request must be
made within one and five days in advance of Board/Committee meetings, depending on the service
requested. Please contact the Office of the District Secretary at (510) 464-6083 for information.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary

Regular Meeting of the
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may
desire in connection with:

1. CALL TO ORDER

A. Roll Call.
B. Pledge of Allegiance.
C. Introduction of Special Guests.



2. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of April 21, 2009 (Special). * Board
requested to authorize.

B. Resolution of Project Compliance and Initial Project Report for Regional
Measure 2 Funds for the Downtown Berkeley Bike Station .* Board
requested to adopt.

C. Award of Invitation for Bid No. 8845 , Hybrid Truck with Scissor Lift and
Hi-Rail System .* Board requested to authorize.

D. Fiscal Year 2009 Third Quarter Financial Report.* For information.

3. BOARD MATTERS

A. (CONTINUED from April 23 , 2009, Administration Committee Meeting)
Oakland Airport Connector Project : Application for Transportation
Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act of 1998 Loans for the Project.*
Board requested to adopt.

RECESS TO STANDING COMMITTEES
Immediately following the Standing Committee Meetings, the Board Meeting will reconvene, at
which time the Board may take action on any of the following committee agenda items.

ALL COMMITTEES ARE ADVISORY ONLY

ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
Immediately following the Board Meeting recess
Director Murray, Chairperson

A-1. Change Order to Agreement No. 6M4054 , Real Property Comprehensive
Acquisition and Relocation Services , with Paragon Partners Ltd., for
Increased Funding (C.O. No . 1).* Board requested to authorize.

A-2. California Department of Transportation Disadvantaged Business
Enterprise (DBE) Implementation Agreement for Contracts Subject to
U.S. Department of Transportation (Federal Highway Administration)
Regulations.* Board requested to authorize.

A-3. Fiscal Year 2010 Preliminary Budget Operating Sources, Uses and
Service Plan.* For information.

A-4. Fiscal Year 2010 Budget Procedural Action - Forward Budget from
Administration Committee to Board of Directors.*

A-5. General Discussion and Public Comment.

* Attachment available 2 of 4



ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS COMMITTEE
Immediately following the Administration Committee Meeting
Director Keller, Chairperson

B-1. Sole Source Procurement with Tyco Electronics Incorporated for Radio
Communication Equipment Upgrades.* Board requested to authorize.
(TWO-THIRDS VOTES REQUIRED.)

B-2. Sole Source Procurement with Dailey Wells, Inc., for Integrated Security
Response Center Radio Dispatch Consoles and Services.* Board
requested to authorize. (TWO-THIRDS VOTES REQUIRED.)

B-3. Change Order to Contract No. 79HH-110, Closed Circuit Television
Project - Phase I Installation, with Adesta Limited Partnership, for
Additional Work (C.O. No. 1).* Board requested to authorize.

B-4. Agreements with PGH Wong Engineering, Inc. (No. 6M8026); Kal
Krishnan Consulting Services, Inc. (No. 6M8027); and B&C-URS Joint
Venture (No. 6M8028), for General Engineering Services for BART
Projects.* Board requested to authorize.

B-5. Quarterly Performance Report, Third Quarter Fiscal Year 2009 - Service
Performance Review.* For information.

B-6. General Discussion and Public Comment.

PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS, ACCESS, AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE
Director Sweet , Chairperson

NO REPORT.

RECONVENE BOARD MEETING

4. CONSENT CALENDAR ADDENDA
Board requested to authorize as recommended from committee meetings above.

5. REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES

A. ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

A-1. Change Order to Agreement No. 6M4054, Real Property Comprehensive
Acquisition and Relocation Services, with Paragon Partners Ltd., for
Increased Funding (C.O. No. 1).* Board requested to authorize.

A-2. California Department of Transportation Disadvantaged Business
Enterprise (DBE) Implementation Agreement for Contracts Subject to
U.S. Department of Transportation (Federal Highway Administration)
Regulations.* Board requested to authorize.

A-3. Fiscal Year 2010 Preliminary Budget Operating Sources, Uses and
Service Plan.* For information.

* Attachment available 3 of 4



A-4. Fiscal Year 2010 Budget Procedural Action - Forward Budget from
Administration Committee to Board of Directors.*

B. ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

B-1. Sole Source Procurement with Tyco Electronics Incorporated for Radio
Communication Equipment Upgrades.* Board requested to authorize.
(TWO-THIRDS VOTES REQUIRED.)

B-2. Sole Source Procurement with Dailey Wells, Inc., for Integrated Security
Response Center Radio Dispatch Consoles and Services.* Board
requested to authorize. (TWO-THIRDS VOTES REQUIRED.)

B-3. Change Order to Contract No. 79HH-110, Closed Circuit Television
Project - Phase I Installation, with Adesta Limited Partnership, for

Additional Work (C.O. No. 1).* Board requested to authorize.

B-4. Agreements with PGH Wong Engineering, Inc. (No. 6M8026); Kal
Krishnan Consulting Services, Inc. (No. 6M8027); and B&C-URS Joint
Venture (No. 6M8028), for General Engineering Services for BART
Projects.* Board requested to authorize.

B-5. Quarterly Performance Report, Third Quarter Fiscal Year 2009 - Service
Performance Review.* For information.

C. PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS, ACCESS, AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE

NO REPORT.

6. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

NO REPORT.

7. BOARD MATTERS

A. Report of the BART Police Department Review Committee. For
information.

B. Roll Call for Introductions.

8. GENERAL DISCUSSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT

9. CLOSED SESSION (Room 303 , Board Conference Room)

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Government Code Section
54956.9: one potential case.

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION
Name of Case: Johnson et al. vs. BART
Government Code Section : Subdivision (a) of Government Code Section 54956.9

* Attachment available 4 of 4



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENE NAGER GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

Approve and Forward to the Administration Committee

DA E: BOARD INIT D ITEM: NO

Originator/Prepared by: Alan Leeee General C n el Control r as r strict Secretary BARC
Dept: CaDevelo pment

j) /
J al ^f t1 1

/
! Ld^,lil . © 1^

Signature/Date : I l I l [ I

Status: Routed 1Date eat d:04/29/2009 I
TITLE:

Approval of a Resolution of Project Compliance and Initial Project Report for Regional
Measure 2 Funds for the Downtown Berkeley Bike Station Project

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:
To obtain Board approval of a Resolution of Project Compliance and Initial Project Report
("IPR") for Regional Measure 2 ("RM2") funds for the Downtown Berkeley Bike Station Project
("Project"). The IPR, as described in the attached IPR Summary ("Summary"), includes a request
for reimbursement not-to-exceed $496,784 of planned project expenditures in FY09-10.

DISCUSSION:
The City of Berkeley and BART jointly secured a $496,784 Regional Measure 2 Safe Routes to
Transit grant for the Downtown Berkeley Bike Station Expansion. The grant will provide for
relocating and expanding of the Berkeley Bike Station to a store front ground level space near the
entrances to the Berkeley Station to better serve BART customers. On April 23, 2009, the BART
Board approved entering into a five-year lease agreement with NFLP Berkeley Center DE, LLC
for ground level store front property for the Bike Station in downtown Berkeley.

MTC Resolution No. 3636, the Policies and Procedures for Implementation of the Regional
Traffic Plan of Regional Measure 2 requires that the project sponsor approve a Resolution of
Project Compliance and IPR when the project sponsor requests an allocation of RM2 funds. In
accordance with MTC's requirement, staff is requesting that the Board approve the Resolution of
Project Compliance and IPR for the Project.

The existing Bike Station opened in 1999 and is located on the concourse level of the Downtown
Berkeley BART Station. The Bike Station has 77 spaces, yet regularly parks over 100 bicycles.
The District has been planning for the expansion of the Berkeley Bike Station for several years in
partnership with the City of Berkeley and regional funding agencies. The new Bike Station will
provide a minimum of 250 bicycle parking spaces as well as additional services and amenities
including bicycle repair, rentals, retail, and community bicycle education classes.



FISCAL IMPACT:
Approval of the Resolution and IPR is a requirement for the District to receive an allocation
not-to-exceed $496,784 in RM2 funding from the MTC. This action will have no fiscal impact
on un-programmed District Reserves. No local or BART match is required. Total funding
not-to-exceed $496,784 for the Project is provided through Regional Measure 2 Bridge Tolls.

ALTERNATIVES:
Do not approve the Resolution of Project Compliance and IPR. This would prevent construction
of the proposed Berkeley Bike Station Project.

RECOMMENDATION:
Adoption of the following motion:

MOTION:
Approve the attached Resolution of Project Compliance and Initial Project Report for Regional

Measure 2 Funds for the Downtown Berkeley Bike Station Project.

Resolution of Project Compliance for the Berkeley Bike Station Project 2



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN FRANCISCO
BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the Matter of Approval
of a Resolution of Project Compliance
and Initial Project Report for Regional
Measure 2 Funds for the Downtown
Berkeley Bike Station / Resolution No.

WHEREAS, SB 916 (Chapter 715, Statutes 2004), commonly referred as Regional
Measure 2 , identified projects eligible to receive funding under the Regional Traffic Relief Plan;
and

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is responsible for
funding projects eligible for Regional Measure 2 funds, pursuant to Streets and Highways Code
Section 30914(c) and (d); and

WHEREAS , MTC has established a process whereby eligible transportation project
sponsors may submit allocation requests for Regional Measure 2 funding; and

WHEREAS, allocations to MTC must be submitted consistent with procedures and
conditions as outlined in Regional Measure 2 Policy and Procedures; and

WHEREAS, San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) is an eligible
sponsor of transportation project (s) in Regional Measure 2, Regional Traffic Relief Plan funds;
and

WHEREAS, the Downtown Berkeley BART Bike Station is eligible for consideration in
the Regional Traffic Relief Plan of Regional Measure 2 , as identified in California Streets and
Highways Code Section 30914(c) or (d); and

WHEREAS, the Regional Measure 2 allocation request, attached hereto in the Initial
Project Report and incorporated herein as though set forth at length, lists the project , purpose,
schedule, budget , expenditure and cash flow plan for which BART is requesting that MTC
allocate Regional Measure 2 funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that BART, and its agents shall comply with
the provisions of the Metropolitan Transportation Commission ' s Regional Measure 2 Policy
Guidance (MTC Resolution No. 3636); and be it further

RESOLVED, that BART certifies that the project is consistent with the Regional
Transportation Plan (RTP); and be it further



RESOLVED, that the year of funding for any design, right-of-way and/or construction
phases has taken into consideration the time necessary to obtain environmental clearance and
permitting approval for the project; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Regional Measure 2 phase or segment is fully funded, and results in
an operable and useable segment; and be it further

RESOLVED, that BART approves the updated Initial Project Report (IPR), attached to
this resolution; and be it further

RESOLVED, that BART approves the cash flow plan, attached to this resolution; and be
it further

RESOLVED, that BART has reviewed the project needs and has adequate staffing
resources to deliver and complete the project within the schedule set forth in the updated IPR,
attached to this resolution; and be it further

RESOLVED, that BART is an eligible sponsor of projects in the Regional Measure 2
Regional Traffic Relief Plan, Capital Program, in accordance with California Streets and
Highways Code 30914(c); and be it further

RESOLVED, that BART is authorized to submit an application for Regional Measure 2
funds for BART in accordance with California Streets and Highways Code 30914(c); and be it
further

RESOLVED, that BART certifies that the projects and purposes for which RM2 funds
are being requested is in compliance with the requirements of the California Environmental
Quality Act (Public Resources Code Section 21000 et seq.), and with the State Environmental
Impact Report Guidelines (14 California Code of Regulations Section 15000 et seq.) and if
relevant the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), 42 USC Section 4-1 et seq. and the
applicable regulations thereunder; and be it further

RESOLVED, that there is no legal impediment to BART' s making allocation requests for
Regional Measure 2 funds; and be it further

RESOLVED, that there is no pending or threatened litigation which might in any way
adversely affect the proposed project , or the ability of BART to deliver such project ; and be it
further

RESOLVED that BART indemnifies and holds harmless MTC, its Commissioners,
representatives, agents, and employees from and against all claims, injury, suits, demands,
liability, losses, damages, and expenses, whether direct or indirect (including any and all costs
and expenses in connection therewith), incurred by reason of any act or failure to act of BART,
its officers, employees or agents, or subcontractors or any of them in connection with its
performance of services under this allocation of RM2 funds. In addition to any other remedy
authorized by law, so much of the funding due under this allocation of RM2 funds as shall



reasonably be considered necessary by MTC may be retained until disposition has been made of
any claim for damages , and be it further

RESOLVED, that BART agrees, if any revenues or profits from any non-governmental
use of property (or project) are collected, that those revenues or profits shall be used exclusively
for the public transportation services for which the project was initially approved, either for
capital improvements or maintenance and operational costs, otherwise the Metropolitan
Transportation Commission is entitled to a proportionate share equal to MTC's percentage
participation in the projects(s); and be it further

RESOLVED, that assets purchased with RM2 funds including facilities and equipment
shall be used for the public transportation uses intended, and should said facilities and equipment
cease to be operated or maintained for their intended public transportation purposes for their
useful life, that the MTC shall be entitled to a present day value refund or credit (at MTC's
option) based on MTC's share of the fair market value of the said facilities and equipment at the
time the public transportation uses ceased, which shall be paid back to MTC in the same
proportion that Regional Measure 2 funds were originally used; and be it further

RESOLVED, that BART shall post on both ends of the construction site (s) at least two
signs visible to the public stating that the project is funded with Regional Measure 2 Toll
Revenues ; and be it further

RESOLVED, that BART authorizes its General Manager or her designee to execute and
submit an allocation request for the design/construction phase with MTC for Regional Measure 2
funds in the amount of $496,784, for the project, purposes and amounts included in the project
application attached to this resolution; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the General Manager or her designee is hereby delegated the authority
to make non-substantive changes or minor amendments to the IPR as he/she deems appropriate;
and be it further

RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution shall be transmitted to MTC in conjunction
with the filing of the BART application referenced herein.

Adopted:

# # #



Downtown Berkeley Bike Station Project

Initial Project Report Summary

The Project will relocate, design and construct a new bicycle parking facility to expand the
capacity and services of the Downtown Berkeley BART Bike Station. The new street-level
facility will provide capacity for 250 bicycles. The project will add a self-serve parking option
and service enhancements, including retail, repair, and rental.

Project Delivery Milestones

Planned

Phase-Milestone Start Date Completion Date

Environmental Document NA NA

Environmental Studies, Preliminary Eng. (ENV / PE / PA&ED) 2006 April 2009

Final Design - Plans, Specs. & Estimates (PS&E) May 28, 2009 July 17, 2009

Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition

(R/W)
April 2008 May 30, 2009

Construction (Begin - Open for Use) / Acquisition / Operating Service
(CON) July 20, 2009 October 30, 2009

Total Project Budget Information

Phase

Total Amount
- De-escalated -

(Thousands)
Environmental Studies & Preliminary Eng (ENV / PE / PA&ED)

Design - Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) $40,000
Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition (R/W)

Construction / Rolling Stock Acquisition (CON) $456,784

Total Project Budget (in thousands) $496,784



TIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

DATE:

Origin /P
Deoi ror

Sig re/Date:

Larry Fisher

;jl 11-H
Status : Routed Da e C ated : 04/08/2009

TIT :
Award of IFB #8845

Procurement of Hybrid Hi-Rail Scissor Lift Truck

NARRATIVE:

Purpose:
To request Board authorization to award Invitation For Bid #8845 to Golden Gate Truck Center,
Oakland, CA in the amount of $235,133.00 for the purchase of a Hybrid Scissor Lift Truck,
with Hi-Rail system.

Discussion:
This procurement is for a Diesel/Electric Hybrid Scissor Lift Truck with a Hi-Rail system to be
used on rail throughout the District. The truck is a 33,000 gross vehicle weight (GVW) vehicle
with an 8' X 10' scissor lift platform with a working height of 15 feet. This vehicle will allow
workers in BART tunnels and other over-head areas access for maintenance and installation
activities. The vehicle will be particularily well suited to relamping the tunnels and conducting
other elevated electrical work. Diesel/Electric Hybrid trucks produce far less exhaust emissions
when operating in the Hybrid mode. This is especially significant when being used for
maintenance operations below ground in the Trans-Bay Tube and in underground stations. This
purchase is part of the District's continuing effort to improve conditions for maintainance
workers and is consistent with the Board's concern for consideration of worker safety when
choosing fuels and vehicles to be utilized underground. This vehicle replaces a 1981
International scissor lift hi-rail truck which will be disposed of at auction.

A notice requesting bids was published on January 28, 2009 and bid requests were mailed to
seven (7) prospective bidders. Bids were opened on February 24, 2009 and two (2) bids were
received:

Bidder Price
Grand Total including
9.75% Sales Tax

Golden Gate Truck Center $214,244.00 $235,133.00
Bayshore International Trucks $260,274.00 $285,651.00

Independent cost estimate by District Staff: $195,750 plus sales tax.
Delivery shall be made within one hundred fifty (150) days after award of the Contract.

Fiscal Impact:
Funding of $235,133.00 for IFB #8845 is defined by work order 79BJ-2HM and is included in



the total project budget for the FMS#79BJ - Replace Non-Revenue Vehicles. The Office of the
Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to meet this obligation.

FY00 - 06 Capital Allocation 50W $235,133

As of month ending March 29, 2009, $8,166,152 is available for commitment from this fund
source for this project and BART to date has committed $7,807,955. There is $118,491 pending
commitment in BART's financial management system. This action will commit an additional
$235,133, leaving an uncommitted balance of $4,573 in this fund.

There is no fiscal impact on available un-programmed District Reserves.

Alternative:
Not awarding this IFB would leave the District with an aging scissor-lift hi-rail truck for
underground maintenance . Alternatively the District could issue a Invitation for Bid for a
standard Diesel engined truck as a replacement.

Recommendation:
It is the recommended that the Board adopt the Motion.

Motion:
The General Manager is authorized to award Invitation for Bid #8845 for Hybrid Truck,
Scissor-Lift Bed with Hi-Rail System to Golden Gate Truck Center of Oakland, California for
the bid amount of $235,133.00 (inclusive of sales tax), pursuant to notification to be issued by

the General Manager, subject to compliance with the District's Protest Procedure.

Award of IFB #8845 2



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: FY09 Third Quarter Financial Report

DATE: May 8, 2009

The FY09 Third Quarter Financial Report (January-March 2009) is attached. Although the net
operating result for the quarter was better than budget, the trends for passenger revenue and sales tax
indicate both are likely to end the year under the revised budget. The expense budget is very tight,
favorable for the quarter but slightly unfavorable year-to-date. Overall, although the variances are
small in percentage, most categories are negative and the year-to-date net operating result is $5.8M
unfavorable as a result.

Operating Sources

• Core system ridership declined in each month of the third quarter compared to the same time
period in the prior year - the first declines since FY05. Of particular concern is that this
downward trend is worsening each month (January -0.8% to March -3.1 %). And, although the
SFO Extension is still growing the rate has dropped from 25% growth early in FY09 to 2.1% in
March.

• Sales tax is another area of great concern. Third quarter results, available to us in mid-March and
reflecting taxable sales from approximately October through December, dropped 11.5%
compared to the same quarter in FY08. This is the second worst quarter in BART's history and
most forecasts anticipate the final quarter of FY09 will be even worse.

Operating Uses

• Expenses were favorable to budget for the quarter, reducing the year-to-date unfavorable variance
to 1%. Labor and benefits are essentially on budget for the quarter, primarily due to savings from
the selective hiring freeze implemented in October 2008. Year to date labor expenses remain
unfavorable, but we hope for fourth quarter improvement due to the freeze and control of
overtime. To date non-labor is slightly favorable, but is projected to go over budget in the fourth
quarter due to rail car maintenance costs and because some current favorable timing variances in
other areas are likely to be gone by year-end.

Recent passenger revenue and sales tax results have exhibited even greater weakness than anticipated
when the FY09 budget was revised in February. We are also concerned about expenses and making
up the current unfavorable variance. The third quarter $3.7M favorable net operating result is
overstated because of timing issues in both revenue and expenses. Due to the correction of the timing
issues, very likely under-runs in ridership and sales tax, and increased expenses, we are anticipating
tremendous pressure on the year-end result. Everyone at the District is working very diligently to
control expenses.

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff

.i

Dorothy W. Dugger



Third Quarter FY09
BUDGET PERFORMANCE REPORT EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

M=million REVENUE
•Ridership growth in 3Q09 slowed compared to FY08. Core avg wkdy trips declined 2.1%. SFO Ext
trips grew 5.6%, but much lower than 21 % and 13% from prior quarters. YTD, avg wkdy core trips
are 0.3% under budget and SFO Ext trips are 0.9% under budget, with systemwide revenue 0.3%
less than the revised budget. 3Q Passenger Rev reflects Feb Budget Revison true-up to account for
higher SFO and lower core revenue in prior months.
•Other Operating Revenue under budget YTD due to interest revenue $0.7M under budget.

EXPENSE
*Net Labor was slightly favorable ($2.3M) for the third quarter due to the selective hiring freeze.
YTD labor remains unfavorable primarily due to overtime.
•Electric Power YTD is slightly unfavorable, but year-end results projected to be on budget.
•Other Non Labor favorable YTD, and included adjustments made in the budget revision. Year
end results projected close to budget by end of year. Possible overrruns would be due to high rail
car maintenance expenses and Hayward fire repair costs.
•The Lakeside building lease is recognized over the life of the lease, which is a non-cash book
entry and not budgeted; budget includes actual cash outlay for lease payments.
•Total operating expense is $4.1 M unfavorable YTD, although $2.9M is due to the OPEB Unfunded
Liability, which does not affect the net operating result. Projections for year-end show potential
overruns in maintenance materials and labor.

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
•The unfavorable variance of $3.4M reflects "timing" of grant receipts for the quarter. With
offsetting grant revenue in the Financial Assistance category; does not affect the bottom line.

OPERATING DEFICIT
•Unfavorable operating revenues and resulted in a $67.6M Operating Deficit, $5.8M more than
budgeted ($2.4M excluding Rail Car Fund Swap)

TAX & FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
•Sales tax revised budget projected a 7% drop from 3Q08 and 5.6% below FY08 overall. 3Q09
actual was down 11.5%. Favorable result for quarter only because of true up to account for lower
revenue first two quarters. YTD sales tax is $2.3M (1.6%) under budget.
•STA reflects revised State budget. No additional payment expected.
•Allocation from SFO Reserve budget reflects YTD budget revision of reduced need for funds due
to strong SFO Extension passenger revenue in first half of FY09. 3Q09 true-up in April.
•Debt Service YTD is $1.7M unfavorable due to better than budget SFO Prem Fare revenue
allocations. Over budget allocations will be returned to BART by year end.
•OPEB Unfunded Liability (expense) unfavorable for both the quarter ($1.0M) and YTD ($2.9M),
shown as expense and offset (no bottom line impact).

NET OPERATING RESULT

•The net operating result for the quarter was $3.7M favorable, largely due to timing. Year-to-date,
the net result is $5.8M worse than budget, the combination of Operating Revenue ($1.6M),
Operating Expense ($1.2M) and Net Financial Assistance excluding OPEB liab. and Fund
Swap($3.OM).

SYSTEM OPERATING RATIO/RAIL COST PER PASSENGER MILE
•The operating ratio (revenue divided by expense) was unfavorable for 3Q09 due to lower than
budgeted passenger miles. Rail cost per passenger mile was unfavorable for 3Q09 due to lower
than budgeted passenger miles.

CURRENT QUARTER

Budget Actual Var.

79.2 73.3 -7.4%

7.5 7.5 -0.5%
86.7 80 .8 -6.8%

97.8 97.5
0.3 1.3

8.9 8.9

3.6 3.6

0.0 (0.3)

23.2 19.4
133.9 130.4

14.6 18.0

14.6 18.0

(61.8) (67.6)

42.4 45.2
3.7 2.8

(0.1) 0.0
14.6 18.0
(3.4) 0.0

(16.3) (16.7)
9.2 9.4

0.1 0.1
0.3 1.3

50.6 60 . 1

(11.2) (7.5)

64.8% 62 . 0%

0.3%
-273.2%

-0.2%
-0.3%

16.5%
2.6%

-22.8%

-8.5%

6.7%
-25.5%

-100.0%
22.8%

-100.0%
-2.5%
-2.1%
0.0%

273.2%
18.7%

-2.8% System Operating Ratio 66.6% 65 .5% -1.1%

36.7 ¢ 37.5 0 -2.1% Rail Cost Per Passenger Mile 35 .2 ¢ 35.8 ¢ -1.8%

**The Other Post Employment Benefits (primarily retiree medical) is a non-cash expense to recognize the difference between actual retiree medical funding and the full
Annual Required Payment, and does not affect the Net Operating Result.

($Millions)* FISCAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Budget Actual Var.

REVENUE

Net Passenger Revenue 239.1 238.4 -0.3%

Other Operating Revenue 23.0 22.1 -3.8%
Total Net Operating Revenue 262.1 260 .5 -0.6%

EXPENSE

Net Labor 286.9 289.2
OPEB Unfunded Liability** 1.0 3.9

Electric Power 28.3 28.7
Purchased Transportation 10.8 10.6
Lakeside Lease Accrual 0.0 (0.9)

Other Non Labor 66.2 65.9
Total Operating Expense 393.3 397.4

EXTRAORDINARY EXPENSES
Rail Car Fund Swap 19.2 22.2 -16.0%

Total Extraordinary items 19.2 22.2

OPERATING DEFICIT (150.3) ( 159.1)

TAX & FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
Sales Tax 147.8 145.5

Prop Tax, Other Assistance 23.0 23.7
State Transit Assistance (STA) 2.1 2.1

Rail Car Fund Swap 19.2 22.2
Allocation from SFO Reserve (0.2) 0.0

Debt Service (51.3) (53.0)
Capital and Operating Allocations (2.9) (2.8)

Other Reserve Allocations 0.0 0.0
OPEB Unfunded Liability Offset** 1.0 3.9

Net Financial Assistance 138.8 141.7

-5.5%11

-1.6%
3.2%
0.0%

16.0%
-100.0%

-3.3%
-1.8%

NET OPERATING RESULT ( 11.6) (17.4)

Totals may not add due to rounding to the nearest million.
No Problem

Q Caution: Potential Problem/Problem Being Addressed

• Significant Problem



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

Approve and Forward to the Board of Directors

Originator/Prepared by: Alan Lee
Dept: Capital Development

Signature/Date:

Status: Routed
TITLE:

General Counse

BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Controllerfrreas urer District Secretary

Date Created: 04/10/2009

Three Resolutions In Support of the Full
Funding Plan for the Oakland Airport Connector Project

BARC

NARRATIVE:

Purposes:
1) To obtain BART Board approval of a Resolution of Local Support for $70 million of Federal
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 ("ARRA") funding and stating assurances to
implement the Oakland Airport Connector ("OAC") Project. The BART Board is being asked to
adopt a Resolution of Local Support for submission to the Metropolitan Transportation
Commission ("MTC") as a prerequisite to receipt of $70 million in ARRA funding.

2) To obtain BART Board approval of a Resolution supporting proposed action by MTC to
reassign $50 million to the OAC Project, as those funds are no longer needed for the Transbay
Tube Seismic Retrofit Project.

3) To obtain BART Board approval of a Resolution Authorizing BART Staff to Investigate and
Apply for TIFIA Loans not-to-exceed $150 million toward the Financing and Completion of the
OAC Project.

Discussion:
1) Resolution of Local Support for American Recovery and Reinvestment Act ("ARRA")
Allocation of $70 Million to OAC.
The ARRA includes $48 billion for the Department of Transportation. Specifically, the ARRA
includes $27.5 billion in Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) funding and $8.4 billion in
Federal Transit Administration ("FTA") funds. It is estimated that the MTC will receive roughly
$150 million through the Surface Transportation Program sub-allocated program and $340
million in Federal Transit Administration formula funds. Of the Regional amount of $340
million, BART is programmed to receive $70 million for the Oakland Airport Connector Project
("Project").

MTC requires Project Sponsors/Implementing Agencies to submit a Resolution of Local Support
approved by the Project Sponsor/ Implementing Agency's Board. Staff has prepared the attached
Resolution of Local Support for adoption by the BART Board of Directors to meet the MTC
requirement for the $70 million in ARRA funding for the OAC Project.



2) Resolution Confirming a $50 million cost savings from the Transbay Tube Seismic Retrofit
Project and Request MTC to Reassign the savings to the OAC Project.
The Transbay Tube Seismic Retrofit Project has an underrun of $50 million in Regional Measure
2 ("RM2") Bridge Tolls and other funding that is under the control of the MTC. In Resolution
No. 3885 the MTC proposed that $50 million of cost savings from the Transbay Tube Seismic
Retrofit Project be reassigned to the OAC Project. MTC can allocate the cost savings to any
RM2 eligible project in the nine counties of the San Francisco Bay region.

3) Resolution Authorizing BART Staff to Investigate and Apply for TIFIA Loans not-to -exceed
$150 million toward the Financing and Completion of the OAC Project
The Controller Treasure is currently performing financial modeling to evaluate BART debt
financing and cash flow needs for the OAC Project. The modeling is based on conservative
financial and ridership assumptions for the OAC Project . A low interest Transportation
Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act ("TIFIA") federal financing program is currently the
best option . TIFIA is a Federal credit program for eligible transportation projects of national or
regional significance under which the U.S. Department of Transportation ("US DOT") provides
loans and credit assistance . Staff is investigating applying for a low interest rate loan
not-to-exceed $ 150 million from the TIFIA federal program . A Letter of Interest has been
submitted to US DOT; however, BART has not filed an application.

The Controller Treasurer will continue to work on the financial modeling and OAC Debt
Financing and continue to review alternatives to the TIFIA program should it become necessary
or should another alternative be deemed more advantageous. It is anticipated that debt service
will be covered by revenue generated through ridership that has been modeled at a conservative
level. There is the potential, however, that revenue may fall short of projections necessitating
supplementation from the General Fund. Staff will bring any proposal for BART Debt
Financing, specifically a TIFIA loan or other debt financing mechanism, back to the BART
Board for consideration prior to entering into any agreement.

Fiscal Impact:
Approval of the Resolution of Local Support is a requirement for the District to receive an
allocation of ARRA funding from the MTC in the amount of $70 million for OAC. Approval of
the Resolution Confirming the Cost Savings, if MTC takes the requested action, will reassign
$50 million in cost savings from the Transbay Tube Retrofit Project to the OAC Project. It is
anticipated that debt service for the Resolution Authorizing BART Staff to Investigate and Apply
for TIFIA Loans not-to-exceed $150 million toward the Financing and Completion of the
Oakland Airport Connector Project will be covered by revenue generated by OAC ridership.

These actions have no fiscal impact on unprogrammed District Reserves.

Alternatives :
Do not approve the Resolution of Support. This will jeopardize BART's eligibility to receive $70
million in federal ARRA funds.

Resolutions In Support of Full Funding Plan for OAC



Do not approve the Resolution Confirming a $50 million cost savings from the Transbay Tube
Seismic Retrofit Project and request MTC to reassign the cost savings to the OAC Project.
These funds are under the control of MTC and MTC can either reassign these cost savings to
OAC or reassign these cost savings to any RM2 eligible project(s) in the nine counties of the San
Francisco Bay region.

Do not approve the Resolution Authorizing BART Staff to Investigate and Apply for TIFIA
Loans not-to-exceed $150 million toward the Financing and Completion of the Oakland Airport
Connector Project.

Recommendation:
Adoption of the following motions:

Motions:
1) Approve the attached Resolution of Local Support for the Oakland Airport Connector Project
authorizing the filing of an application for federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of
2009 funding and stating assurances to implement the Project; and

2) Approve the attached Resolution that the Board Certifies the cost savings from the Transbay
Tube Seismic Retrofit Project, and the Request of the BART Board to MTC for redirection of
said savings to the Oakland Airport Connector Project; and

3) Approve the attached Resolution Authorizing BART Staff to Investigate and Apply for TIFIA
Loans not-to-exceed One Hundred Fifty Million Dollars toward the Financing and Completion of
the Oakland Airport Connector Project.

Resolutions In Support of Full Funding Plan for OAC



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

Resolution of Local Support
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) Transit Funding

In the Matter of Authorizing the filing of an application
for federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act
of 2009 (ARRA) funding and stating assurances to implement
the Oakland Airport Connector Project / Resolution No.

WHEREAS, the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (herein referred to as
APPLICANT) is submitting an application to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission

(MTC) for $70,000,000 for the Oakland Airport Connector Project (herein referred as PROJECT)
for the MTC Regional ARRA Program (MTC Resolution No. 3885) (herein referred as
PROGRAM); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to ARRA, and regulations and/or guidance promulgated thereunder,
eligible project sponsors wishing to receive Regional ARRA funds for a project shall submit an
application first with the appropriate Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO), for review and
inclusion in the MPO's Transportation Improvement Program (TIP); and

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is the MPO for the
nine counties of the San Francisco Bay region; and

WHEREAS, ARRA funds for transit projects are provided through Federal Transit
Administration (FTA) Formula Programs (49 U.S.C. §53); and

WHEREAS , APPLICANT is an eligible project sponsor for FTA Section 5307, Section
5309 FG, or Section 5311 funds; and

WHEREAS , APPLICANT is an eligible project sponsor for ARRA funds; and

WHEREAS, as part of the application for ARRA funding, MTC requires a resolution
adopted by the responsible implementing agency stating the following:

1) that APPLICANT understands that the ARRA funding is fixed at the programmed
amount, and therefore any cost increase cannot be expected to be funded with additional
ARRA or other MTC-programmed funds; and
2) that PROJECT will comply with all project specific requirements as set forth in MTC's
Regional ARRA Program (MTC Resolution No. 3885); and PROJECT is as described in
the application, and if approved, as included in MTC's TIP; and
3) that PROJECT will comply with all the project specific requirements as set forth in the
federal ARRA and applicable regulations or guidance.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that APPLICANT is authorized to execute
and file an application for funding under the ARRA for PROJECT; and be it further

RESOLVED that the APPLICANT by adopting this Resolution does hereby state that:

1 APPLICANT understands that the ARRA funding for the PROJECT is fixed at the MTC
approved programmed amount, and that any cost increases must be funded by the APPLICANT from
other funds, and that APPLICANT does not expect any cost increases to be funded with additional
ARRA or MTC programmed funds other than those currently identified in the PROJECT'S baseline
budget; and
2 APPLICANT understands the funding deadlines associated with these funds and will comply
with the applicable provisions and requirements of the Regional ARRA Program (MTC Resolution
No. 3885); and
3 PROJECT will be implemented as described in the complete application and in this
Resolution and, if approved, for the amount programmed in the MTC federal TIP; and
4 PROJECT will comply with all the project specific requirements as set forth in the ARRA
and appropriate applicable regulations or guidance; and be it further

RESOLVED that there is no legal impediment to APPLICANT making applications for the
funds; and be it further

RESOLVED that there is no pending or threatened litigation that might in any way
adversely affect the proposed PROJECT, or the ability of APPLICANT to deliver such
PROJECT; and be it further

RESOLVED that APPLICANT authorizes its General Manager, or designee to execute
and file an application with MTC for ARRA funding for the PROJECT as referenced in this
Resolution ; and be it further

RESOLVED that a copy of this Resolution will be transmitted to the MTC in conjunction
with the filing of the application; and be it further

RESOLVED that the MTC is requested to support the application for the PROJECT
described in the Resolution and to include the PROJECT, if approved , in MTC's TIP.

Adopted:



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the Matter of the Certification
of Savings from the Transbay Tube
Seismic Retrofit Project, and the
Request to redirect said Savings to the
Oakland Airport Connector Project / Resolution No.

WHEREAS, the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) has made
funds available toward the completion of the Oakland Airport Connector Project in
concert with the infusion of other sources of funding; and

WHEREAS, it appears that the Transbay Tube Seismic Retrofit Project involving
the Transbay Tube can be completed without consuming all the available funds (Thirty-
Seven Million Dollars ($37,000 ,000) in RM2 funding and Thirteen Million Dollars
($13,000 ,000) in state funding) provided by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission
(MTC); and

WHEREAS, MTC has requested that the BART Board of Directors confirm the
underrun of costs (i.e. savings) by the Transbay Tube Seismic Retrofit Project in the
amount of Fifty Million Dollars ($50,000,000); and

WHEREAS, such an underrun of costs would permit the MTC to allocate the
referenced funds toward alternative transportation projects; and

WHEREAS, the District wishes that said funds be redirected to the Oakland
Airport Connector Project;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the San
Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District hereby certifies the existence of savings from
the Transbay Tube Seismic Retrofit Project:

Upon staffs review of financial records, the District confirms that funds in the
amount of Fifty Million Dollars ($50,000,000) have been realized as savings from the
estimated cost of the Transbay Tube Seismic Retrofit Project, and that this sum is
available for other applications as may be determined by the MTC.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the San Francisco
Bay Area Rapid Transit District hereby requests that the MTC redirect all said savings
toward the Oakland Airport Connector Project, and authorizes the General Manager to
take all appropriate actions to facilitate such a transfer.

Adopted:

57503v1



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the Matter of the Authorizing BART
Staff to Investigate and Apply for TIFIA
Loans not to exceed One Hundred
Fifty Million Dollars toward the
Financing and Completion of the
Oakland Airport Connector Project / Resolution No.

WHEREAS, the Controller Treasurer is performing financial modeling to
evaluate BART debt financing and cash flow needs for the Oakland Airport Connector
(OAC) Project; and

WHEREAS, it appears that the pledged sources of funding will be unable to cover
the full cost of the OAC Project; and

WHEREAS, the Transportation Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act of
1998 (TIFIA) established a Federal credit program for eligible transportation projects of
national or regional significance under the U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT) and
provides three forms of credit assistance, including loans; and

WHEREAS, BART may be able to secure advantageous TIFIA loans from the
Federal Government in an amount sufficient to complete the Project;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the San
Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District hereby authorizes BART staff to investigate
and apply for TIFIA loans not-to-exceed One Hundred Fifty Million Dollars
($150,000,000) on terms determined to be advantageous by the Controller/Treasurer.
Staff will bring any proposal for a BART Debt Financing mechanism back to the Board
of Directors for consideration prior to entering into any agreement.

Adopted:

# # #

57503v1



UTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERA AGER GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

Approve and forward to the Board

DATE BOARD INI ED I 0

Originator/Prepared by: Bernadette General o $el C I trict Secretary BARC
Lambert
Dept : Real Estate , ext. 6131

Signature/Date : [ ] [ ] [ ] [ ]

Date re to : 04/28/2009Status : Routed
TITLE-
Approval of Change Order No. 1 to BART Agreement No. 6M4054 with Paragon Partners

Ltd.

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:

I

To obtain Board authorization for the General Manager to execute Change Order
No. 1 to the Real Property Comprehensive Acquisition and Relocation Services
Agreement No. 6M4054 with Paragon Partners Ltd. to increase the Agreement
amount by $496,000. The current Agreement is a five-year on-call services
agreement for real property acquisition, relocation and property management
services not to exceed $1,000,000.

DISCUSSION:

In January 2007, the Board awarded two five-year agreements for on-call Real
Property Comprehensive Acquisition and Relocation Services; one Agreement, No.
6M4031, is with Universal Field Services, Inc. and one Agreement, No. 6M4054,
is with Paragon Partners Ltd. The Agreements support the following District
projects: Earthquake Safety Program, Warm Springs Extension, eBART, and the
Oakland Airport Connector, as well as other projects and real estate activities as
needed by the District. The Agreements are effective from May 2007 through
May 2012.

Universal Field Services, as of March 31, 2009, has commitments of $422,003
through the Work Directive process for services provided, leaving a remaining
Board authority of $577,997 for the rest of the Agreement. There are adequate
funds for the remaining term of the Agreement.

Paragon Partners Ltd., as of March 31, 2009, has commitments of $999,883



through the work directive process for services to be provided, leaving a remaining
Board authority of $177 for the rest of the Agreement. Paragon Partners Ltd. is
currently providing three individuals supporting District projects full time, at a cost
of $24,000 per month. The current balance of this funding is inadequate to fund
the remaining term of the Agreement. Based on a projected, variable calculation of
District needs, $496,000 will need to be added to this Agreement to meet staffing
needs through the remaining term.

The Real Estate Department does not have an adequate number of staff to meet
current and future project needs, and the services of the on-call consultant are
needed to complete the District's work. Universal Field Services was invited to
provide employees to perform the current work; however, it was not able to
provide qualified personnel and all of the current work was given to Paragon
Partners Ltd. The current Paragon Partners Ltd. employees have been working
on-site since 2007 and are now an integral part of on-going District projects with
valuable project experience and training.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding for the additional $496,000 will be subject to series of Work Directives.
Each Work Directive will have a defined scope of services and a separate schedule
and budget. Any Work Directive assigned for funding under a State or Federal
grant will include state or federal requirements. Work Directives will be approved
only if BART Capital Development and Control certifies the eligibility of
identified funding sources and the Controller/Treasurer certifies the availability of
funding prior to execution of each Work Directive.

Authority to issue Work Directives and administration of Agreement No. 6M4054
will reside with BART' s Manager, Right of Way Management Division.

Funding for individual Work Directives will be provided from the Capital Budget
and/or Operating Budget accounts as evidenced by the issuance of related Notices
to Proceed with work.

ALTERNATIVES:

1. Add no additional funds to the existing Agreement with Paragon Partners
Ltd. and lose the individuals it provides and request that Universal Field Services
provide different personnel who are not familiar with the projects.

Approval of Change Order No. 1 to BART Agreement No. 6M4054 with Paragon Partners Ltd. 2



2. Add no additional funds to the existing Agreement with Paragon Partners
Ltd. and have BART employees complete the remaining work . This will adversely
affect the completion of existing District projects because there is insufficient staff
to complete the work on a timely basis.
3. Contract with various firms to provide acquisition , relocation and property
management on an as-needed, individual basis. This would be time consuming and
reduce BART's control and management of the acquisition, relocation and
property management for the projects.

RECOMMENDATION : Adoption of the following motion.

MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to execute Change Order No. 1 to BART
Agreement No. 6M4054 with Paragon Partners Ltd. to increase the Agreement
amount by an additional $496,000 for the provision of real property acquisition,
relocation and property management services for the remaining term of the
Agreement.



G GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

DATE : BOARD I TE M: No

Originator/Prepared by: Don Demer Counsel Control r District Secretary BARC
Dept

I" SNSignature/Date : [ l l [ l [ l

Status : Approved
TITLt:

Date C at d : 03/25/2009

California Department of Transportation Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program
Implementation Agreement for Local Agencies

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE: To authorize the General Manager to execute the Caltrans' Disadvantaged Business
Enterprise (DBE) Program Implementation Agreement for Local Agencies ("Agreement").

I

DISCUSSION: The Agreement requires the District to implement the Caltrans DBE Program as
it pertains to local agencies that receive Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) funding.
Under the terms of the Agreement, the District commits to meet the overall DBE Program goal
established by Caltrans of 13.5% for FHWA funded contracts by achieving 6.75% participation
through race conscious means and 6.75% participation through race neutral means. Currently
there are approximately eight BART Earthquake Safety Program contracts that will be subject to
these requirements.

The Caltrans DBE Program differs from the District's DBE Program in that the race conscious
goal established by Caltrans will be met based on the participation of Underutilized
Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (UDBEs) only. UDBEs will include African Americans,
Native Americans, Asian Americans (Pacific Islanders only) and women. The race-neutral
contract goal can be met by DBEs including Hispanics and Subcontinent Asians. BART's DBE
Program allows recognition of DBEs without excluding Hispanics or Subcontinent Asians.

BART's DBE Program would not be applied to the contracts with FHWA funds that will be
subject to the Caltrans DBE Program however , BART would still be setting contract specific
goals under the Agreement.

The Agreement will be approved as to form by the Office of the General Counsel.

FISCAL IMPACT: The fiscal impact to the District by proceeding with the Agreement would
be to retain eligibility to receive FHWA funds.

E CUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

ALTERNATIVES: Do not sign and implement the Caltrans' DBE Program Implementation
Agreement for Local Agencies and lose the eligibility to receive FHWA funds for the Earthquake
Safety Program. The District would have to identify alternate funds to cover the loss of FHWA



funding.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Motion.

Motion : The General Manager is authorized to execute the Caltrans DBE Program

Implementation Agreement for Local Agencies.

California Department of Transportation Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Progfam Implementation Agreement for



CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS
ENTERPRISE IMPLEMENTATION AGREEMENT

For the City/County of , hereinafter referred to as
"RECIPIENT."

I Definition of Terms

The terms used in this agreement have the meanings defined in 49 CFR § 26.5.

II OBJECTIVE/POLICY STATEMENT (§26/1.26/23)

The RECIPIENT intends to receive federal financial assistance from the U. S. Department of Transportation

(DOT) through the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), and as a condition of receiving this
assistance, the RECIPIENT will sign the California Department of Transportation Disadvantaged Business

Enterprise Program Implementation Agreement (hereinafter referred to as Agreement). The RECIPIENT agrees to

implement the State of California, Department of Transportation Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)
Program Plan (hereinafter referred to as the DBE Program Plan) as it pertains to local agencies. The DBE
Program Plan is based on U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT), 49 CFR, Part 26 requirements.

It is the policy of the RECIPIENT to ensure that DBEs, as defined in Part 26, have an equal opportunity to receive
and participate in DOT-assisted contracts. It is also their policy:

• To ensure nondiscrimination in the award and administration of DOT-assisted contracts.
• To create a level playing field on which DBE's can compete fairly for DOT-assisted contracts.
• To ensure that their annual overall DBE participation percentage is narrowly tailored, in accordance with

applicable law.

• To ensure that only firms that fully meet 49 CFR, Part 26 eligibility standards are permitted to participate as
DBEs.

• To help remove barriers to the participation of DBEs in DOT-assisted contracts.

• To assist the development of firms that can compete successfully in the market place outside the DBE
Program.

III Nondiscrimination (§26.7)

RECIPIENT will never exclude any person from participation in, deny any person the benefits of, or otherwise
discriminate against anyone in connection with the award and performance of any contract covered by 49 CFR,
Part 26 on the basis of race, color, sex, or national origin. In administering the local agency components of the
DBE Program Plan, the RECIPIENT will not, directly, or through contractual or other arrangements, use criteria
or methods of administration that have the effect of defeating or substantially impairing accomplishment of the
objectives of the DBE Program Plan with respect to individuals of a particular race, color, sex, or national origin.

March 4, 2009



IV Annual DBE Submittal Form (§26.21)

The RECIPIENT will provide to the Caltrans District Local Assistance Engineer (DLAE) a completed Local
Agency DBE Annual Submittal Form (Exhibit 9-B) by June 1 of each year for the following Federal Fiscal Year
(FFY). This form includes an Annual Anticipated DBE Participation Level (AADPL), methodology for
establishing the AADPL, the name, phone number, and electronic mailing address of the designated DBELO, and
the choice of Prompt Pay Provision to be used by the RECIPIENT for the following FFY.

V Race-Neutral Means of Meeting the Overall Statewide Annual DBE Goal (§26.51)

RECIPIENT must meet the maximum feasible portion of its AADPL by using race-neutral means of facilitating
DBE participation. Race-neutral DBE participation includes any time a DBE wins a prime contract through
customary competitive procurement procedures, is awarded a subcontract on a prime contract that does not carry a
DBE goal, or even if there is a DBE goal, wins a subcontract from a prime contractor that did not consider its
DBE status in making the award (e.g., a prime contractor that uses a strict low-bid system to award subcontracts).

Race-neutral means include, but are not limited to, the following:

1. Arranging solicitations, times for the presentation of bids, quantities, specifications, and delivery
schedules in ways that facilitate DBE, and other small businesses, participation (e.g., unbundling large
contracts to make them more accessible to small businesses, requiring or encouraging prime contractors
to subcontract portions of work that they might otherwise perform with their own forces);

2. Providing assistance in overcoming limitations such as inability to obtain bonding or financing (e.g., by
such means as simplifying the bonding process, reducing bonding requirements, eliminating the impact of
surety costs from bids, and providing services to help DBEs, and other small businesses, obtain bonding
and financing);

3. Providing technical assistance and other services;

4. Carrying out information and communication programs on contracting procedures and specific contract
opportunities (e.g., ensuring the inclusion of DBEs, and other small businesses, on recipient mailing lists
of bidders; ensuring the dissemination to bidders on prime contracts of lists of potential subcontractors;
provision of information in languages other than English, where appropriate);

5. Implementing a supportive services program to develop and improve immediate and long-term business
management, record keeping, and financial and accounting capability for DBEs and other small
businesses;

6. Providing services to help DBEs, and other small businesses, improve long-term development, increase
opportunities to participate in a variety of types of work, handle increasingly significant projects, and
achieve eventual self-sufficiency;

7. Establishing a program to assist new, start-up firms, particularly in fields in which DBE participation has
historically been low;

8. Ensuring distribution of your DBE directory, through print and electronic means, to the widest feasible
universe of potential prime contractors; and

9. Assisting DBEs, and other small businesses, to develop their capability to utilize emerging technology
and conduct business through electronic media.

March 4, 2009



VI Race Conscious Means of Meeting the Overall Statewide Annual DBE Goal (§26.51(d))

RECIPIENT must establish contract goals for Underutilized Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (UDBEs) to
meet any portion of your AADPL you do not project being able to meet using race-neutral means. UDBEs are
limited to these certified DBEs that are owned and controlled by African Americans, Native Americans, Women,
and Asian Pacific Americans.

VII Quotas 026.43)

RECIPIENT will not use quotas or set-asides in any way in the administration of the local agency component of
the DBE Program Plan.

VIII DBE Liaison Officer (DBELO) (§26.25)

RECIPIENT has designated a DBE Liaison Officer. The DBELO is responsible for implementing the DBE
Program Plan, as it pertains to the RECIPIENT, and ensures that the RECIPIENT is fully and properly advised
concerning DBE Program Plan matters. [Specify resources available to the DBELO; e.g., the DBELO has a staff
of two professional employees assigned to the DBE program on a full-time basis and two support personnel who
devote a portion of their time to the program.] The name, address, telephone number, electronic mail address, and
an organization chart displaying the DBELO's position in the organization are found in Attachment to this
Agreement. This information will be updated annually and included on the DBE Annual Submittal Form.

The DBELO is responsible for developing, implementing, and monitoring the RECIPIENT's requirements of the
DBE Program Plan in coordination with other appropriate officials. Duties and responsibilities include the
following:

1. Gathers and reports statistical data and other information as required.

2. Reviews third party contracts and purchase requisitions for compliance with this program.

3. Works with all departments to determine projected Annual Anticipated DBE Participation Level.

4. Ensures that bid notices and requests for proposals are made available to DBEs in a timely manner.

5. Analyzes DBE participation and identifies ways to encourage participation through race-neutral means.

6. Participates in pre-bid meetings.

7. Advises the CEO/governing body on DBE matters and DBE race-neutral issues.

8. Provides DBEs with information and recommends sources to assist in preparing bids, obtaining bonding
and insurance.

9. Plans and participates in DBE training seminars.

10. Provides outreach to DBEs and community organizations to fully advise them of contracting opportunities.

March 4, 2009



IX Federal Financial Assistance Agreement Assurance (§26.13)

RECIPIENT will sign the following assurance, applicable to and to be included in all DOT-assisted contracts and
their administration, as part of the program supplement agreement for each project.

The recipient shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex in the award and
performance of any DOT-assisted contract, or in the administration of its DBE Program, or the requirements of 49
CFR Part 26. The recipient shall take all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 CFR, Part 26 to ensure
nondiscrimination in the award and administration of DOT-assisted contracts. The recipient's DBE Program, as
required by 49 CFR, Part 26 and as approved by DOT, is incorporated by reference in this agreement.
Implementation of this program is a legal obligation and failure to carry out its terms shall be treated as a
violation of this agreement. Upon notification to the recipient of its failure to carry out its approved program, the
Department may impose sanctions as provided for under Part 26 and may, in appropriate cases, refer the matter
for enforcement under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986 (31 U.S.C. 3801 et
seq.). [Note - this language is to be used verbatim, as it is stated in §26.13(a).]

X DBE Financial Institutions (§26.27)

It is the policy of the RECIPIENT to investigate the full extent of services offered by financial institutions owned
and controlled by socially and economically disadvantaged individuals in the community to make reasonable
efforts to use these institutions, and to encourage prime contractors on DOT-assisted contracts to make use of
these institutions.

Information on the availability of such institutions can be obtained from the DBELO. The Caltrans'
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program may offer assistance to the DBELO.

XI Directory (§26.31)

RECIPIENT will refer interested persons to the Unified Certification Program DBE directory available from the
Caltrans Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program's website at www.dot.ca.gov/hqlbep.

XII Required Contract Clauses (§§26.13 , 26.29)

RECIPIENT ensures that the following clauses or equivalent will be included in each DOT-assisted prime
contract:

A. CONTRACT ASSURANCE

The contractor or subcontractor shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex in the
performance of this contract. The contractor shall carry out applicable requirements of 49 CFR, Part 26 in the
award and administration of DOT-assisted contracts. Failure by the contractor to carry out these requirements is a
material breach of this contract, which may result in the termination of this contract or such other remedy, as
recipient deems appropriate.

[Note - This language is to be used verbatim, as is stated in §26.13(b). See Caltrans Sample Boiler Plate Contract
Documents on the Internet at www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms under "Publications."]

March 4, 2009



B. PROMPT PAYMENT
Prompt Progress Payment to Subcontractors

The local agency shall require contractors and subcontractors to be timely paid as set forth in Section
7108.5 of the California Business and Professions Code concerning prompt payment to subcontractors.
The 10-days is applicable unless a longer period is agreed to in writing. Any delay or postponement of
payment over 30 days may take place only for good cause and with the agency's prior written approval.
Any violation of Section 7108.5 shall subject the violating contractor or subcontractor to the penalties,
sanctions, and other remedies of that Section. This requirement shall not be construed to limit or impair
any contractual, administrative, or judicial remedies, otherwise available to the contractor or
subcontractor in the event of a dispute involving late payment or nonpayment by the contractor, deficient
subcontractor performance, and/or noncompliance by a subcontractor. This clause applies to both DBE
and non-DBE subcontractors.

Prompt Payment of Withheld Funds to Subcontractors

The local agency shall ensure prompt and full payment of retainage from the prime contractor to the
subcontractor within thirty (30) days after the subcontractor's work is satisfactorily completed and
accepted. This shall be accompanied by including either (1), (2), or (3) of the following provisions [local
agency equivalent will need Caltrans approval] in their federal-aid contracts to ensure prompt and full
payment of retainage [withheld funds] to subcontractors in compliance with 49 CFR 26.29.

1. No retainage will be held by the agency from progress payments due to the prime contractor. Prime
contractors and subcontractors are prohibited from holding retainage from subcontractors. Any delay or
postponement of payment may take place only for good cause and with the agency's prior written
approval. Any violation of these provisions shall subject the violating contractor or subcontractor to the
penalties, sanctions, and other remedies specified in Section 7108.5 of the California Business and
Professions Code. This requirement shall not be construed to limit or impair any contractual,
administrative, or judicial remedies, otherwise available to the contractor or subcontractor in the event of
a dispute involving late payment or nonpayment by the contractor, deficient subcontractor performance,
and/or noncompliance by a subcontractor. This clause applies to both DBE and non-DBE subcontractors.

2. No retainage will be held by the agency from progress payments due the prime contractor. Any
retainage kept by the prime contractor or by a subcontractor must be paid in full to the earning
subcontractor in 30 days after the subcontractor's work is satisfactorily completed. Any delay or
postponement of payment may take place only for good cause and with the agency's prior written
approval. Any violation of these provisions shall subject the violating contractor or subcontractor to the
penalties, sanctions, and remedies specified in Section 7108.5 of the California Business and Professions
Code. This requirement shall not be construed to limit or impair any contractual, administrative, or
judicial remedies, otherwise available to the contractor or subcontractor in the event of a dispute
involving late payment or nonpayment by the contractor, deficient subcontractor performance, and/or
noncompliance by a subcontractor. This clause applies to both DBE and non-DBE subcontractors.

March 4, 2009



3. The agency shall hold retainage from the prime contractor and shall make prompt and regular
incremental acceptances of portions, as determined by the agency of the contract work and pay retainage
to the prime contractor based on these acceptances. The prime contractor or subcontractor shall return all
monies withheld in retention from all subcontractors within 30 days after receiving payment for work
satisfactorily completed and accepted including incremental acceptances of portions of the contract work
by the agency. Any delay or postponement of payment may take place only for good cause and with the
agency's prior written approval. Any violation of these provisions shall subject the violating prime
contractor to the penalties, sanctions, and other remedies specified in Section 7108.5 of the California
Business and Professions Code. This requirement shall not be construed to limit or impair any
contractual, administrative, or judicial remedies, otherwise available to the contractor or subcontractor in
the event of: a dispute involving late payment or nonpayment by the contractor; deficient subcontractor
performance; and/or noncompliance by a subcontractor. This clause applies to both DBE and non-DBE
subcontractors.

XIII Local Assistance Procedures Manual

The RECIPIENT will advertise, award and administer DOT-assisted contracts in accordance with the most
current published Local Assistance Procedures Manual (LAPM).

XIV Transit Vehicle Manufacturers (§ 26.49)

If FIFA-assisted contracts will include transit vehicle procurements, RECIPIENT will require each
transit vehicle manufacturer, as a condition of being authorized to bid or propose on transit vehicle
procurements, to certify that it has complied with the requirements of 49 CFR Part 26, Section 49.

XV Bidders List (§26.11(c))

The RECIPIENT will create and maintain a bidders list, consisting of information about all DBE and
non-DBE firms that bid or quote on its DOT-assisted contracts. The bidders list will include the name,
address, DBE/nonDBE status, age, and annual gross receipts of the firm.

XVI Reporting to the DLAE

RECIPIENT will promptly submit a copy of the Local Agency Bidder/Proposer-UDBE Commitment (Consultant
Contract), (Exhibit 10-0(1) "Local Agency Bidder/Proposer-DBE Commitment (Consultant Contract)") or
Exhibit 15-G(1) "Local Agency Bidder-UDBE Commitment (Construction Contract) to the DLAE at the time of
award of the consultant or construction contracts.

RECIPIENT will promptly submit a copy of the Local Agency Bidder-DBE Information (Exhibit 15-G(2) "Local
Agency Bidder-DBE (Construction Contracts) - Information" or Exhibit 10-0(2) "Local Agency
Proposer/Bidder-DBE (Consultant Contracts)-Information" of the LAPM) to the DLAE at the time of execution
of consultant or construction contract.

RECIPIENT will promptly submit a copy of the Final Utilization of DBE participation to the DLAE using Exhibit
17-F "Final Report - Utilization of Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE), First-Tier Subcontractors" of the
LAPM immediately upon completion of the contract for each consultant or construction contract.

March 4, 2009



Office of Civil Rights

Department Manager
Wayne Wong

(CalTrans DBE Liaison)

DBE Program
Linda Wells Grogan

Principal Analyst
Capital Projects

Don Denver

2 Senior Analyst
Bendu Griffin

Vacant (open July 1,
2009)

Lead Person
Operating Projects

Ron Granada

.Senior Analyst
Ruby Smith

EEO Program
Sharon C. Moore

Principal Analyst
Joan Morris

Senior Analyst
Hoa Sin

Civil Rights Analyst
Donna Titus

:..... ...............................................................................



L77
EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

G AL MANAGE P OVAL : GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

DATE: c
BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator/Prepared by: Robert Um rest Gener I Counsel Control ) rea District Secretary BARC
Dept:

onature/Date: 4"N ,,-Si 5`5" "Whg ,, [ ] [ ] [ ]

Fiscal Year 2010 Preliminary BuElg^et Procedural Action

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:
To forward the Fiscal Year 2010 Preliminary Budget from the Administration Committee to the
full Board of Directors.

DISCUSSION:
The rules of the Board of Directors (Rule 5-1.2) provide that the Administration Committee shall
submit the preliminary budget to the Board not later than the first regular meeting in May of each
calendar year. This action does not preclude further consideration and discussion of the FY10
Preliminary Budget at future Board committee meetings. The Board is currently scheduled to
adopt the FY10 Annual Budget on June 11, 2009.

FISCAL IMPACT:
According to Board Rules, the FY10 Annual Budget must be adopted on or before June 30, 2009.

ALTERNATIVES:
Under Board Rule 5-1.2, forwarding the budget to the Board no later than the first meeting in
May is a required step to adopt the Fiscal Year 2010 annual budget. The Board could suspend
rule 5-1.2.

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Administration Committee forward the FY10 Preliminary Budget to the Board for

further consideration.



7

TIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERA R APPR GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

Obtain Board Approval

DATE : BOARD IN TED

Originator/Prepared by: Thomas Herold General Counsel Cc I U DI ct Secretary
Dept: Maintenance and Engineering

f N
V^ ^^

Signature/Date :

[ ] [ ] ( ] [

Status : Approved
T I T LE :

Date CkeAted 04/16/2009

Sole Source Procurement of Radio Communication Equipment Upgrades
(Two-Thirds Vote Required)

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:
To obtain Board authorization in accordance with Public Contract Code §20227, to execute a
procurement contract with Tyco Electronics Incorporated to provide upgrades to certain trunked
radio equipment to be furnished to the District pursuant to the rebanding requirements of the
Federal Communications Commission Report and Order FCC 04-168 (the "R & 0") and the
Frequency Reconfiguration Agreement ("FRA") with Sprint/Nextel Corporation
("Sprint/Nextel"), which has been entered into by the District pursuant to the R & O.

DISCUSSION:
On March 9, 2006 the Board authorized the General Manager to enter into two agreements with
Sprint/Nextel for the purpose of receiving funds from Sprint/Nextel in order for the District to
Reband its radio system (i.e. change the set of radio frequencies used by the District for internal
communications), as required by the R & O. The first agreement, the Planning Funding
Agreement ("PFA"), was entered into on June 15, 2006. The PFA provided the funds necessary
for the District to plan its rebanding project. The District entered into the second agreement, the
FRA, with Sprint/Nextel on December 3, 2008. The FRA provides funding for the District's
implementation of its rebanding project.

In accordance with the R & 0 and the terms of the FRA, one element of the work is for
Sprint/Nextel to furnish 973 replacement handheld and vehicle mounted radios at its cost to the
District, in a one-for-one exchange for existing radios owned by the District which will not
operate on the newly assigned frequencies. Sprint/Nextel will provide funding directly to Tyco
Electronics for manufacture and delivery of the new replacement radios. The trunked radio
system equipment in use at BART, including the replacement radios, utilizes a format known as
EDACS (Enhanced Digital Access Communications System). It is proprietary, uses unique
protocols, and is manufactured solely by Tyco Electronics Incorporated (formerly known as
MIA-Com, Inc.).

The Rebanding program permits upgrades to replacement radios if the agency pays the difference
between the base cost (on the expense that will be provided by Sprint/Nextel) and the cost of the



upgraded radio. The District has received from the Department of Homeland Security a funding
grant for upgrading the new radios to be provided under the Rebanding program from single
band 800 mhz radios, to dual band 700/800 mhz radios with a P25 operating format capability
for radio interoperability and security purposes throughout the region.

Staff has been advised by Tyco Electronics Inc that the order for rebanding-related radio
upgrades must be placed directly with Tyco Electronics. Staff proposes to contract with Tyco
Electronics Incorporated to provide the upgraded radio equipment. Pursuant to Public Contract
Code §20227, the Board may direct the purchase of any supply, equipment or material without
observance of competitive bidding upon a finding by two-thirds of all members of the Board that
there is only a single source of procurement and that the purchase is for the sole purpose of
duplicating or replacing equipment currently in use.

Staff is now seeking to enter into direct negotiations with Tyco Electronics Incorporated in order
to execute a sole source procurement contract with the vendor which will be funded by a
Department of Homeland Security grant, to provide upgrades to the Rebanding-furnished
replacement equipment.

The Office of the General Counsel will approve the contract as to form.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Funding of $408,120 for the award of a procurement contract to provide a trunked radio
equipment upgrade is included in the total project budget for the FMS #79LR, Radio Rebanding
Implementation Project. The Office of the Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently
available to meet this obligation. The total cost of $408,120 will be funded as follows:

F/G 61Y - Miscellaneous Pass Thru - Federal Grants $407,123
As of 4/15/2009, $407,123 is available for commitment from this fund source for this project and
BART has committed $0 to date. There are no pending commitments in BART's financial
management system. This action will commit $407,123 leaving an uncommitted balance of $0 in
this fund source.

F/G 52Z - CA-90-Y541 FY07 Capital Assistance Program $997
As of 4/ 15/2009 , $997 is available for commitment from this fund source for this project and
BART has committed $0 to date . There are no pending commitments in BART' s financial
management system . This action will commit $997 leaving an uncommitted balance of $0 in this
fund source.

There is no fiscal impact on available unprogrammed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVES:
If the upgrade to Rebanding-furnished radios is not procured, the District will not have
equipment capable of accessing the 700 mhz radio band for radio interoperability and security
purposes throughout the region. The grant funding would be returned to the Department of
Homeland Security for use in the Region.

Sole Source Procurement of Radio Communication Equipment Upgrades 2



RECOMMENDATIONS:
On the basis of analysis by staff, it is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion:

MOTION:
The Board finds in accordance with Public Contract Code §20227, that Tyco Electronics
Incorporated is the single source for procurement of equipment necessary to provide upgrades to
certain trunked radio equipment to be furnished to the District pursuant to the rebanding
requirements of the Federal Communications Commission Report and Order FCC 04-168 (the
"R & 0") and the Frequency Reconfiguration Agreement ("FRA") with Sprint/Nextel
Corporation ("Sprint/Nextel"), and that the procurement is for the purpose of duplicating or
replacing equipment or material in use at the District. The Board authorizes the General
Manager to enter into direct negotiations with Tyco Electronics Incorporated to execute a
contract with Tyco Electronics Incorporated to provide upgrades to Sprint/Nextel furnished
radios pursuant to the requirements of the R & 0, in an amount not to exceed $408,120.

(Two-thirds vote required.)

Sole Source Procurement of Radio Communication Equipment Upgrades 3



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

RAL MANAGE AP OV GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
Approve and Forward to Board

DATE
: c 1 4 ( ^ BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

OrI9InatorlPrepared by: Kevin Co* General Counsel istrict Secretary B
Dept: 4/10/2009 . ^^J o 1

Signature/Date : I] [1 t1

Sole Source Procurement of Integrated Security e p nse Center Radio Dispatch Consoles
and Services

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:
To obtain Board authorization in accordance with Public Contract Code §20227, to enter into
negotiations and execute a contract with Dailey Wells, Inc. to provide engineering, parts,
software, and services to upgrade the District's existing trunked radio dispatch system, in an
amount not to exceed $280,000.

DISCUSSION:
On October 9, 2008, the Board authorized the General Manager to award a contract for
construction services and seismic retrofit of an area of the MetroCenter Building to be used for
the Integrated Security Response Center (ISRC). The ISRC construction project is nearing
completion, and BART Police require that the ISRC be equipped with eight radio consoles, four
of which will be new, and four of which will be upgraded radio consoles.

The police radio system is essential for effective emergency response, providing the crucial voice
communication link between BART Officers in the field and BART Police Dispatch. All
equipment and services furnished under this EDD to accomplish the ISRC radio expansion
project, including all system adjustments, must be accomplished while maintaining the current
radio system in service.

The District's trunked radio system utilizes a format known as EDACS (Enhanced Digital A
ccess Communications System). It is proprietary, uses unique protocols, and is manufactured
solely by Tyco Electronics (formerly known as M/A-Com, Inc.). Tyco Electronics requires that
any modification or service undertaken on an EDACS system must be performed by a company
under license to Tyco Electronics. Tyco Electronics designated Dailey Wells, Inc. as the licensed
provider of all engineering, service and parts for the District's EDACS radio systems. Dailey
Wells was the assembler, field designer, installation and startup contractor for the original
EDACS system installation in April 2000. On October 12, 2006, the Board of Directors approved
Dailey Wells, Inc. as the sole source provider of trunked radio equipment and services for the
Oakland shop radio site project.

Staff proposes to contract with Dailey Wells to provide the necessary radio equipment and
technical services for the upgrade and expansion of radio consoles for the ISRC. Staff has



Procurement of ISRC Radio Dispatch System

determined they are capable of providing the engineering, parts, and services, for the work
required on the proprietary EDACS trunked radio system in the ISRC.

Pursuant to Public Contract Code §20227, the Board may direct the purchase of any supply,
equipment, or material without observance of competitive bidding upon a finding by two-thirds
of all members of the Board that there is only a single source of procurement and that the
purchase is for the sole purpose of duplicating or replacing equipment currently in use.

Staff is now seeking to enter into direct negotiations with Daily Wells, Inc in order to execute a
sole source contract to provide new equipment and modifications to existing equipment.

The Office of the General Counsel will approve the contract as to form.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding of $280,000 for procurement of Integrated Security Response Center radio dispatch
consoles and services is included in the total project budget for the FMS No. 79HP, New
Integrated Security Response Center. The Office of the Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds
are currently available to meet this obligation.

F/G 52Z - FY07 FTA CA-90-Y541 $280,000

As of the month ending March 29, 2009, $1,000,000 is available for commitment from this fund
source for this project and BART has committed $6,168 to date. There are no pending
commitments in BART's financial management system. This action will commit $280,000
leaving an uncommitted balance of $713,832 in this fund source.

There is no fiscal impact on available unprogrammed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVES:
If this equipment and services are not procured, the District will not be able to comply with the
radio communication needs of the BART Police Dispatch and the ISRC project.

RECOMMENDATIONS:
On the basis of analysis by staff, it is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion:

MOTION:
Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20227, the Board finds that Dailey Wells, Inc is the
single source for the procurement of equipment and services necessary to upgrade and expand
the District 's Integrated Security Response Center radio consoles, and that such purchase is for
the sole purpose of duplicating or replacing equipment in use. The General Manager is
authorized to enter into a contract with Dailey Wells, Inc for the procurement of trunk radio
consoles, support equipment and services in an amount not to exceed $280 ,000, including sales
tax. (TWO-THIRDS VOTE REQUIRED)



CUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENE AGER GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

DATE: c BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator/Prepared by: Ed Yee
Dept: A4#6

Gene a Co nse Controller as strict Secretary A

: 1410Si natur /D t
1:4

g e a e

CHANGE ORDER NO.01 TO CONTRACT NO. 79 H-110 , CCTV PROJECT - PHASE
I INSTALLATION

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE: To obtain Board authorization for the General Manager to execute Change Order
No. 01 to Contract No. 791-11-1- 110, CCTV Project - Phase I Installation in the amount of $349,000.

DISCUSSION:
Award of Contract No. 79HH-1 10 to Adesta Limited Partnership in the amount of $5,899,824.33
was authorized by the Board on May 22, 2008. Notice to Proceed was issued on July 28, 2008.

The CCTV project is a part of the District ' s Infrastructure Security upgrade program to protect the
BART System. Contract No . 79HH- 1 10 provides for the installation of more than 200 cameras of
different varieties , over 130 door interlocks and more than 15 access control points. These
security devices will be installed in seven locations , three of which are considered high security
concern . All documents in high security locations are deemed to be Security Sensitive
Information (SSI). SSI documents require special handling and Contractors and their employees
must obtain security clearances before they may work onsite.

The purpose of Contract Change Order No. 1 is to add additional work to the original Contract
to, among other things, improve the security features being installed. Additional funding
became available for security projects after Contract No. 791-11-1- 110 was awarded. This
additional work will provide:

1. An improved door monitoring system with the use of a security infrastructure platform that is
reliable, flexible, and expandable for future security needs.

2. Additional security devices, which include CCTV cameras, emergency power for security
equipment and updated portal intrusion systems. These security devices represent an
additional layer of protection that will enhance the overall security system being installed in
this Contract.

Change Order No. 1 will be for an amount of $349,000. This amount represents 5.9% of the
original Contract price. Pursuant to Board Rule 5-2.4, except for construction and procurement
contracts greater than $200 million, all Change Orders which involve an expenditure of more
than $200,000 require the approval of the Board of Directors. Staff requests Board authorization
for proceeding with Change Order No. 1 for $349,000.

Staff determined that it is in the District's interest to issue this change order for the additional work
for the following reasons:

1. Existing site conditions limit the number of conduits that may be installed in the physically



CHANGE ORDER NO.01 TO CONTRACT NO. 79HH-1 10, CCTV PROJECT - PHASE I INSTALLATION

small chase ways. Under these circumstances, it is preferable to issue a Change Order to the
existing Contract rather than engage a separate Contractor to perform work in this
restrictive location. If BART were to issue a separate Contract for the additional work, the
conduit work installed in the first Contract would need to be removed and replaced with
larger size conduits in the second Contract.

2. The overall cost and time of awarding a new SSI Contract is very expensive and time
consuming.

3. The existing design is integrated with the additional work and the systems are
interdependent, thus they can not function independently.

The Contractor's cost proposal has been determined to be fair and reasonable when compared
to the Engineer's Estimate.

The Office of the General Counsel will approve this Change Order as to form, and the
Procurement Department will review this Change Order for compliance with the District's
procurement guidelines, prior to execution of the Change Order.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding of $349,000.00 for Contract No. 79HH-110, Change Order No. 1 is included in the total
project budget for the FMS#79HH - Security Improvements. The Office of the Controller/Treasurer
certifies that funds are currently available to meet this obligation.

CA-90 -Y541 FY07 52Z $349 ,000

As of month ending March 29, 2009, $3,076,284 is available for commitment from this fund source
for this project and BART has committed $1,961,356 to date. There are pending commitments of
$17,463 in BART's financial management system. This action will commit an additional $349,000
leaving an uncommitted balance of $748,465 in this fund source.

There is no fiscal impact on available un-programmed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVES:

One alternative to issuing the Change Order is to advertise and award a separate Contract
which will increase the project cost and delay the completion of this vital work. Another
alternative would be to not improve the security in the areas of high security concern at this
time. This will limit the District's ability to protect the areas of high security concern and would
prevent the District from providing the level of security that is recommended given the level of
threat at these locations. Any future security installation Contract is likely to be more expensive.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Board adopt the following motion:

MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to execute Change Order No. 01 to Contract No. 79HH-110

for an amount of $349,000.00.



L77
UTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENE GER APP GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

DATE: c
BOARD INITI D IT M: No

Originator/Prepared by: Marvin E Snow neral C nse Controlle a er istrict Secretary B C
ept Transit Syst rr Mvelopment

O
c^ b^t

: 7 4 ®ISi natur /D t

Sr

/
"g e a e 1

AUTHORITY TO EXI UUTE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENTS

NO. 6M8026 , 6M8027 , and 6M8028
GENERAL ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR BART PROJECTS

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE: Request Board authorization for the General Manager to execute Agreement No.
6M8026 with PGH Wong Engineering, Inc.; Agreement No. 6M8027 with Kal Krishnan
Consulting Services, Inc.; and Agreement No. 6M8028 with B&C-URS Joint Venture, to
provide General Engineering Services for BART Projects.

DISCUSSION: On February 8, 2007, the Board authorized the General Manager to execute
Agreement No. 6M8006 with PGH Wong Engineering, Inc., Agreement No. 6M8007 with
Kal Krishnan Consulting Services, Inc., and Agreement No. 6M8008 with Jacobs Engineering
Group, Inc. to provide General Engineering Services for BART Projects. Each Agreement
was for an amount not to exceed $15 Million and for a term of up to five years. All
engineering services available under these Agreements have either been utilized or otherwise
scheduled. Therefore, new agreements are now needed to provide the District with these
essential engineering services. As a result the District issued Request for Proposal (RFP) No.
6M8026 on November 29, 2008 to provide the District with general engineering services for
BART projects.

RFP No. 6M8026 provides for the award of three separate agreements herein referred to as
Agreement Nos.6M8026, 6M8027, and 6M8028. Work Plans (WPs) under each agreement
will define individual assignments in each case subject to funding availability. Each WP will
have its own scope, schedule and budget.

Advertisements soliciting interest in the RFP were placed in a number of publications
including Disadvantaged Business Enterprises / Minority Business Enterprises / Women
Business Enterprises (DBE/MBE/WBE) publications. A Community Outreach Meeting was
held on November 12, 2008. On November 26, 2008 an Advance Notice to Proposers was
mailed to 190 prospective proposers. A Pre-proposal Meeting for this RFP was held on
December 15, 2008 with 117 prospective proposers attending. The RFP was distributed to all



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENTS NO. 6M8026 , 6M8027 , and 6M8028

interested potential Proposers.

On February 10, 2009, proposals were received from the following eight firms: PGH Wong
Engineering Inc., Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc., Kal Krishnan Consulting Services, Inc.,
HDR Engineering Inc., B&C-URS Joint Venture, Parsons Transportation Group, Inc.,
AECOM Technical Services, Inc., and Anil Verma and Associates, Inc.

The proposals were reviewed by a Selection Committee (Committee) consisting of BART
staff from Transit System Development, Maintenance and Engineering, Office of Civil Rights,
and Contract Administration. Proposals were first reviewed to determine if the Proposers
were considered responsive to the requirements of the RFP. Subsequently, the proposals were
evaluated and scored on the basis of the criteria contained in the RFP with respect to
qualifications of the proposing firms and the project team, including key personnel. All
proposals were short-listed for oral presentations. The Committee conducted oral interviews
on March 17 and 18, 2009.

Based on the oral and written evaluations, the Committee determined that the three most
qualified firms were:

1. PGH Wong Engineering, Inc. of San Francisco, California.
2. Kal Krishnan Consulting Services, Inc. of Oakland, California.
3. B&C-URS Joint Venture of Oakland, California.

After making this determination, negotiations were entered into with PGH Wong Engineering,
Inc., Kal Krishnan Consulting Services, Inc. and B&C-URS Joint Venture. BART Contract
Administration, with support from Internal Audit and Transit System Development, evaluated
and discussed the rates and mark-ups (for a cost-plus-fixed-fee rate agreement) received from
the Proposers. These discussions were concluded on terms favorable to BART and each of
the Proposers. Staff determined that the recommended rate structures are fair and reasonable,
and that PGH Wong Engineering, Inc., Kal Krishnan Consulting Services, Inc., and
B&C-URS Joint Venture are responsible organizations.

Accordingly, the Committee recommends three awards under RFP No. 6M8026, one to each
of the following three firms in an amount not to exceed $15,000,000 each.

1. PGH Wong Engineering, Inc. of San Francisco, California.
2. Kal Krishnan Consulting Services, Inc. of Oakland, California.
3. B&C-URS Joint Venture of Oakland, California.

The Office of the General Counsel will approve the Agreements as to form.

FISCAL IMPACT: Each of the three Agreements has a not-to-exceed limit of $15,000,000.
District obligations will be subject to a series of WPs. Each WP will have a defined scope of
services, and a separate schedule and budget. Any WP assigned for funding under a State or
Federal grant will include State or Federal requirements. Capital Development and Control



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENTS NO. 6M8026 ,6M8027, and 6M8028

will certify the eligibility of identified funding sources and the Controller/Treasurer will
certify availability of such funding prior to incurring project costs against these Agreements
and the execution of each WP.

ALTERNATIVES: The District could reject all proposals and re-solicit new proposals.
Re-issuing the RFP would adversely impact the implementation of BART's Capital Program.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion:

MOTION : The General Manager is authorized to execute:

1. Agreement No. 6M8026 with PGH Wong Engineering, Inc., of San Francisco, California.
2. Agreement No. 6M8027 with Kal Krishnan Consulting Services, Inc. of Oakland,
California.
3. Agreement No. 6M8028 with B&C-URS Joint Venture, of Oakland, California.

Each Agreement will be for a term not to exceed five years and each in an amount not to
exceed $15 ,000,000 , subject to the District's protest procedures and FTA's requirements
related to protest procedures.



GENERAL ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR BART PROJECTS

• Introduction

The District requires a full range of architecture and engineering services over the next five years to support its
Capital Program.

Among the services required are architecture and engineering for significant Capital projects such as stations
modernization and capacity enhancements; access improvements; train control and traction power upgrades,
computer and communication system modifications; mainline and yard infrastructure improvements, emergency
response; etc.

Request for Proposal No. 6M8026 was issued in November 2008 to provide the District with these services. The RFP
described the detailed, objective selection process to be used; indicated the criteria for making the selection; and
stated that the District intended to award three agreements for these services.

• Scope of Services

Project Administration Design Services Computer Hardware/Software
Project Development Contract Documents Staffing (seconded)
Advanced Technologies Post Bid Services Emergency Response

Procurement Services
• Selection Process

The selection process followed the California Government Code and the Federal Brooks Act regulations related to
the procurement of Architectural and Engineering services in which:

1. Proposers are first evaluated on the basis of their qualifications, both written and oral.
2. Upon determining the most qualified proposer(s) terms and conditions of the agreement are then negotiated.

Terms and conditions favorable to the District have been successfully negotiated with the most qualified proposers;
therefore, staff recommends awarding three agreements as outlined on the following pages.



RECOMMENDED AWARD

n Agreement No. 6M8026
PGH Wong Engineering Inc., San Francisco, CA for a five year period for a total amount not to exceed $15,000,000

n Sub-consultants
Sub-consultant Name and Location

Acumen Building Enterprise, San Francisco, CA (DBE)
Arup, San Francisco, CA
Beyaz and Patel Inc., Walnut Creek, CA (DBE)
Bob Murphy Consulting, Orinda, CA
Corrpro, San Leandro, CA
F. W. Associates Inc., San Francisco CA, (DBE)
Greg Roja & Associates, San Rafael, CA
Keneth Helig Consultant, Oakland, CA
Kirsen Technologies Corp, Berkeley, CA
Kwan Henmi Architecture/Planning, San Francisco CA, (DBE)
Moffatt and Nichol, Walnut Creek, CA
PARIKH Consultants Inc, Oakland, CA (DBE)
Robin Chiang and Company, San Francisco, CA (DBE)
Shiralian Management Group, Inc., Berkeley, CA
Towill, Concord, CA
Transportation Decision Systems, Inc., Los Altos, CA
Wilbur Smith Associates, San Francisco, CA
Wilson Irig & Associates, Oakland, CA
Willie J. Robinson and Associates Inc., San Francisco, CA

Proposed Services
Fare Collection
Fire Protection and Sustainability
Structures, Shops, Stations, Storage
Controls and Communications
Cathodic Protection and Structural Coatings
Systemwide Essential Electric Power
Architecture, Stations, Inter-modals, ADA & Title 24
Mainline and Yard Infrastructure
Advanced Technologies
Architecture and Transit Oriented Development
Underground and Overhead Structures
Geotechnical Engineering
Architecture, Stations, Inter-modals, ADA & Title 24
Scheduling
Surveying
Technology Development
Traffic Engineering
Noise and Vibration
Cost Engineering



RECOMMENDED AWARD

n Agreement No. 6M8027
Kal Krishnan Consulting Services, Inc. (DBE) of Oakland, California for a five year period for a total amount not to
exceed $15,000,000

n Sub-consultants
Sub-consultant Name and Location

Acumen Building Enterprise, San Francisco, CA (DBE)
All Transit Consultants, Pittsburg, CA
Booz Allen Hamilton, Inc., San Francisco, CA
Cit Com, Temecula CA
DKS Associates, Oakland, CA
Elite Reprographics, Oakland, CA
EM Construction Management, Oakland, CA
FMG Architects, Oakland, CA (DBE)
Hatch Mott MacDonald, Pleasanton, CA
Hinman Consulting, San Francisco, CA
HNTB Corporation, Oakland, Ca
Kwan Henmi Architecture/Planning, San Francisco CA, (DBE)
Lea+Elliott, Inc., San Francisco, CA
Martin Lee Corporation, Walnut Creek, CA
Noll& Tam Architects, Berkeley, CA
PARIKH Consultants, Inc., Oakland, CA (DBE)
Parsons Brinkerhoff, Inc.
People and Processes, Inc. Yulee, FL
QuEST LLC, Wellington, MO
Robin Chiang and Company, San Francisco, CA (DBE)
Roma Design, San Francisco, CA
Stantec, San Francisco, CA
Stevens & Associates, San Francisco, CA (DBE)
Studio L'image, Oakland, CA (DBE)

Proposed Services
Fare Collection/Smart Card Systems
Train Control Systems
AFC, Smart Cards, and Credit Debit Systems
Security and Surveillance Technology
Traffic Engineering
Reprographics and Printing
Electrical Cost Estimating
Architecture, Stations, Inter-modals, ADA & Title 24
Communications, Train Control and Systems Engr.
Anti-terrorist Engineering and Seismic Testing
Architectural and Civil Design
Architecture and Transit Oriented Development
Train Control, Transit Power, Controls and Comm.
Cost Estimating
Architectural Design Services
Geotechnical Engineering Materials Testing
Structural, Seismic, and Marine Engineering
Maintenance and Operations Technology
Train Control Systems
Architecture, Stations, Inter-modals, ADA & Title 24
Architecture and Landscape Architecture
Sustainability Design, Alt. Energy, Systems Engr.
Architecture
Architecture



Sub-consultant Name and Location (continued)

Systems Micro Technologies, Berkeley CA
Systra Consulting, New York, NY
T.Y. Lin International, Oakland, CA
TPS Solutions, Erlander, KY
TRC Engineering Inc., San Francisco, CA
Underwater Resources Inc., San Francisco CA
VBN Architects, Oakland, CA
Wyle Laboratories, Camarillo, CA
YEI Engineers, Inc., Oakland, CA (DBE)

Proposed Services (continued)

Security Systems and Surveillance
Train Control, Traction Power and Systems Engr.
Traffic Engr, Strategic Maintenance, Trans. Planning
Lean Engineering and Six Sigma Consulting
Security Systems
Underwater Construction and Inspection
Architectural Engineering
Lean Engineering, SMP and RCM
Electrical and Mechanical Engineering



RECOMMENDED AWARD

n Agreement No. 6M8028
B&C Transit Consultants/URS Joint Venture, Oakland, CA for a five year period for a total amount not to exceed
$15,000,000

n Sub-consultants
Sub-consultant Name and Location

Booz Allen Hamilton, Inc., San Francisco, CA
EXARO Technologies Corp., South San Francisco, CA (DBE)
Haygood and Associates, Albany, CA (DBE)
Keneth Helig Consultant, Oakland, CA
MIG, Inc. Berkeley, CA
OPAC Consulting Engineers, Inc., San Francisco, CA (DBE)
Quackenbush Engineering Solutions & Tech., Wellington, MO
Robin Chiang and Company, San Francisco, CA (DBE)
Southwest Signal Engineering Co., Walnut Creek, CA
Studio L'image, Oakland, CA (DBE)
Towill, Concord, CA
V&A Consulting, Oakland, CA (DBE)
Wilson Irig & Associates, Oakland, CA
YEI Engineers, Inc., Oakland, CA (DBE)

Proposed Services
AFC, Smart Cards, and Credit Debit Systems
Utility Location/Potholing
Landscape Architecture
Mainline and Yard Infrastructure
Urban Design
Structural Engineering
VATC Boards
Architecture, Stations, Inter-modals, ADA & Title 24
Signal Engineering
Architecture
Surveying
Cathodic Protection, Corrosion
Noise and Vibration
Electrical and Mechanical Engineering


	page 1
	page 2
	page 3
	page 4
	page 5
	page 6
	page 7
	page 8
	page 9
	page 10
	page 11
	page 12
	page 13
	page 14
	page 15
	page 16
	page 17
	page 18
	page 19
	page 20
	page 21
	page 22
	page 23
	page 24
	page 25
	page 26
	page 27
	page 28
	page 29
	page 30
	page 31
	page 32
	page 33
	page 34
	page 35
	page 36
	page 37
	page 38
	page 39
	page 40
	page 41
	page 42
	page 43
	page 44
	page 45
	page 46
	page 47
	page 48
	page 49




0


Quarterly Service Performance Review
Third Quarter FY09


January - March,  2009
Engineering & Operations Committee


May 14, 2009







1


FY09 Third Quarter Overview...


Losing core system riders compared to last year
Healthy improvement in service reliability
Car availability met goal, reliability just below goal
All other availability indicators above goal except for 
street escalators
Passenger Environment Survey indicators at or above goal 
except for train cleanliness and train announcements
Customer complaints down significantly 







2


Customer Ridership
N


um
be


r o
f P


as
se


ng
er


 T
rip


s


280,000


290,000


300,000


310,000


320,000


330,000


340,000


350,000


360,000


370,000


380,000


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Total ridership down by 2.3%  compared to last year
Average weekday ridership down 0.8%  over same quarter last year; core weekday 
ridership down by 1.5% and SFO Extension weekday ridership up by 5.5% 
Ridership decline is accelerating 







3


On-Time Service - Customer
O


n-
Ti


m
e 


Se
rv


ic
e-


C
us


to
m


er


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Goal not met, but exceeded 95% on-time performance







4


On-Time Service - Train
O


n-
Ti


m
e 


Se
rv


ic
e 


-T
ra


in


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Performance below goal but improved over last quarter and same period last year 
40% of all late trains for the quarter were delayed by “Miscellaneous” events







5


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


3.0


3.5


4.0


4.5


5.0


5.5


6.0


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Wayside Train Control System


Missed goal by 0.06, improved over last quarter


Includes False Occupancy & Routing, Delays Per 100 Train Runs


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s







6


Computer Control System


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Includes ICS computer & SORS, Delays per 100 train runs


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s


Goal met
Two months of zero delays
Reaping reward of ICS re-architecture







7


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Goal not met 
Several improvement initiatives underway including  
coverboard retrofit/replacement (stimulus money) 
and improved response times to downed coverboards   


Traction Power
Includes Coverboards, Insulators, 


Third Rail Trips, Substations, 
Delays Per 100 Train Runs


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s







8


0.0
0.2
0.4
0.6
0.8
1.0
1.2
1.4
1.6
1.8
2.0


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Transportation


Goal met


Includes Late Dispatches, Controller-Train 
Operator-Tower Procedures and Other 
Operational Delays Per 100 Train Runs


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s







9


Car Equipment - Reliability
N


um
be


r o
f H


ou
rs


500


1000


1500


2000


2500


3000


3500


4000


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Below goal performance, recovering from difficult December
Improved over last quarter, same quarter last year







10


Car Equipment - Availability @ 0400 hours
N


um
be


r o
f C


ar
s


400


425


450


475


500


525


550


575


600


625


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Goal met







11


80%


85%


90%


95%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Elevator Availability - Stations


Exceeded goal 
Replacement of street level elevator enclosures continues, 
Civic Center Station completed, next is Embarcadero Station
44 of 55 planned communications upgrades completed, 
while work is underway, elevator is categorized as “unavailable”


Active Elevators are those currently not 
removed from service for renovation







12


Elevator Availability - Garage


80%


85%


90%


95%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Goal exceeded


Active Elevators are those currently not 
removed from service for renovation







13


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Escalator Availability - Street


Performance just below goal at 96.13%
Rain water intrusion into control circuitry effected several downtown units
No chain replacements on O & K units; continuing with more frequent lubricating 
of units, also building prototype controller similar to all other units 


Active Escalators are those currently not 
removed from service for renovation







14


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Escalator Availability - Platform


Continued above goal performance


Active Escalators are those currently not 
removed from service for renovation







15


AFC Gate Availability


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Availability above goal, good performance
System wide installation of circuit boards to accommodate 
high coercivity tickets complete







16


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


AFC Vendor Availability


Continued steady, above goal performance
Availability of Add Fare/Parking machines above 98%
Vending of high coercivity tickets underway







17


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Environment - Outside Stations


Composite rating of:
Patio Cleanliness
Parking Lot Cleanliness
Landscape Appearance


All three measures above goal
Landscape Appearance has improved last two quarters







18


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Environment - Inside Station


Composite rating of:
Station, Restroom and 
Elevator Cleanliness


Continued above goal performance 







19


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Station Vandalism


Steady above goal performance


Composite rating of:
Station Graffiti
Station Window Etching







20


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Station Service Personnel


Continued above goal performance for all three indicators


Composite rating of:
Agent Booth staffed/Sign in Place
Brochures in Kiosks
Station Agent in Uniform







21


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Below goal performance 
All three indicators improved from last quarter


Train P.A. Announcements


Composite rating of:
P.A. Arrival Announcements
P.A. Transfer Announcements
P.A. Destination Announcements







22


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Train Vandalism


Composite rating of:
Train interior graffiti
Train exterior graffiti
Train interior window etching


Goal met, continued 7.0 rating







23


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Sharp reduction, lowest rating in over 3 years 
Carpet condition and attendance problems impacted results
Further problem identification/resolution underway


Train Cleanliness


Train interior cleanliness/appearance







24


Customer Complaints
Pe


r 1
00


,0
00


 C
us


to
m


er
s


0


2


4


6


8


10


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


Complaints decreased from last quarter and same period last year
All categories improved significantly except “Policies”


Complaints Per 100,000 Customers







25


0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9


10
11
12


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results
Goal


Patron Safety:
Station Incidents per Million Patrons


St
at


io
n 


In
ci


de
nt


s/
M


ill
io


n 
Pa


tro
ns


Up 







26


Patron Safety
Vehicle Incidents per Million Patrons


V
eh


ic
le


 In
ci


de
nt


s/
M


ill
io


n 
Pa


tro
ns


0


1


2


3


4


5


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Down 







27


Employee Safety:
Lost Time Injuries/Illnesses
per OSHA Incidence Rate


Lo
st


 T
im


e 
In


ju
rie


s/
Ill


ne
ss


 p
er


 O
SH


A
 ra


te


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


14


16


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Up







28


Employee Safety:
OSHA-Recordable Injuries/Illnesses


per OSHA Incidence Rate


0


4


8


12


16


20


24


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


O
SH


A
 R


ec
or


da
bl


e 
In


ju
rie


s/
Ill


ne
ss


es
/O


SH
A


 ra
te


Up







29


0.000
0.100
0.200
0.300
0.400
0.500
0.600
0.700
0.800
0.900
1.000


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Operating Safety:
Unscheduled Door Openings per Million Car Miles


U
ns


ch
ed


ul
ed


 D
oo


r O
pe


ni
ng


s/
M


ill
io


n 
C


ar
 M


ile
s


No Change







30


Operating Safety:
Rule Violations per Million Car Miles


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


R
ul


e 
V


io
la


tio
ns


 p
er


 M
ill


io
n 


C
ar


 M
ile


s


Down







31


BART Police Presence


0%


5%


10%


15%


20%


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Composite Rating of Uniformed Police Seen 
by Random Surveyors in Stations, Trains, 


Parking Lots, and Garages







32


Quality of Life*
C


rim
es


 p
er


 m
ill


io
n 


tri
ps


The rate of quality of life arrests per million trips decreased 
7.51% from the previous quarter and decreased 36.82% from 
the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year


*Quality of Life Violations include: Disturbing the Peace, Vagrancy, Public Urination,
Fare Evasion, Loud Music/Radios, Smoking, Eating/Drinking and Expectoration


0


50


100


150


200


250


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results







33


Crimes Against Persons
(Homicide, Rape, Robbery, and Aggravated Assault)


C
rim


es
 p


er
 m


ill
io


n 
tri


ps


The rate of crimes per million passenger trips increased from the previous 
quarter and from the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year
Missed goal by 0.39  


0


1


2


3


4


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal







34


Auto Theft and Burglary
C


rim
es


 p
er


 1
00


0 
pa


rk
in


g 
sp


ac
es


The rate of crimes per thousand parking spaces increased from the previous 
quarter and from the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.  


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal







35


0


2


4


6


8


10


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Average Emergency Response Time
M


in
ut


es


Goal met, the response time decreased to 3.88 minutes  







36


Bike Theft
To


ta
l  


B
ik


e 
Th


ef
ts


107 bike thefts for current quarter, down from 134 
last quarter
Anti-theft initiatives continuing


50


100


150


200


250


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results





		Quarterly Service Performance Review�Third Quarter FY09�January - March,  2009

		Customer Ridership

		Wayside Train Control System

		Computer Control System

		Traction Power 

		Transportation

		Car Equipment - Reliability

		Car Equipment - Availability @ 0400 hours

		Elevator Availability - Stations

		Elevator Availability - Garage

		Escalator Availability - Street

		Escalator Availability - Platform

		AFC Gate Availability

		AFC Vendor Availability

		Environment - Inside Station

		Station Vandalism

		Station Service Personnel

		Train P.A. Announcements

		Train Vandalism

		Train Cleanliness

		Customer Complaints

		Operating Safety:�Unscheduled Door Openings per Million Car Miles

		Operating Safety:�Rule Violations per Million Car Miles

		BART Police Presence

		Average Emergency Response Time






SUMMARY CHART 3rd  QUARTER FY 2009
    PERFORMANCE INDICATORS CURRENT QUARTER PRIOR QTR ACTUALS YEAR TO DATE


LAST THIS QTR
ACTUAL STANDARD STATUS QUARTER LAST YEAR ACTUAL STANDARD STATUS


Average Ridership - Weekday 346,504 348,782 NOT MET 362,346 349,291 361,555 359,011 MET
Customers on Time
   Peak 94.22% 96.00% NOT MET 93.35% 95.07% 94.00% 96.00% NOT MET
   Daily 95.28% 96.00% NOT MET 94.35% 95.13% 94.86% 96.00% NOT MET
Trains on Time
   Peak 90.87%      N/A N/A 89.29% 90.90% 90.16% N/A N/A
   Daily 92.88% 94.00% NOT MET 91.60% 91.77% 92.29% 94.0% NOT MET
Peak Period Transbay Car Throughput
   AM Peak 99.27% 97.50% MET 98.95% 97.97% 99.28% 97.50% MET
   PM Peak 98.45% 97.50% MET 96.69% 97.55% 97.82% 97.50% MET
Car Availability at 4 AM (0400) 579 578 MET 564 587 573 578 NOT MET
Mean Time Between Failures 2,740 2,850 NOT MET 2,403 2,664 2,648 2,850 NOT MET


Elevators in Service
   Station 98.30% 98.00% MET 99.83% 99.30% 99.26% 98.00% MET
   Garage 98.87% 98.00% MET 99.33% 98.53% 99.19% 98.00% MET
Escalators in Service
   Street 96.13% 97.00% NOT MET 98.17% 97.37% 97.62% 97.00% MET
   Platform 98.70% 97.00% MET 98.90% 98.37% 98.79% 97.00% MET


Automatic Fare Collection
   Gates 99.23% 97.00% MET 99.20% 99.37% 99.14% 97.00% MET
   Vendors 96.33% 93.00% MET 95.97% 96.63% 95.99% 93.00% MET
Wayside Train Control System 1.56 1.50 NOT MET 1.59 1.56 1.49 1.50 MET
Computer Control System 0.003 0.15 MET 0.08 0.13 0.03 0.15 MET
Traction Power 0.51 0.35 NOT MET 0.41 0.30 0.44 0.35 NOT MET
Transportation 0.34 0.60 MET 0.73 0.60 0.53 0.60 MET
Environment Outside Stations 5.07 4.43 MET 5.10 5.00 5.04 4.43 MET
Environment Inside Stations 5.98 5.86 MET 5.94 5.98 5.95 5.86 MET
Station Vandalism 5.80 5.70 MET 5.80 5.75 5.80 5.70 MET
Station Service Personnel 96.00% 94.33% MET 96.00% 93.67% 96.00% 94.33% MET
Train P.A. Announcements 83.67% 87.33% NOT MET 82.67% 83.33% 82.11% 87.33% NOT MET
Train Vandalism 7.00 6.90 MET 7.00 7.00 7.00 6.90 MET
Train Cleanliness 5.80 6.40 NOT MET 6.10 6.10 6.00 6.40 NOT MET


Customer Complaints
   Complaints per 100,000 Passenger Trips 4.05 5.07 MET 4.64 5.54 4.29 5.07 MET
Current DBE Contract Performance 20.27% 18.56% MET 20.53% 25.14% 21.93% 19.16% MET
Safety
   Station Incidents/Million Patrons 4.63 5.80 MET 4.41 4.52 4.36 5.80 MET
   Vehicle Incidents/Million Patrons 0.80 1.50 MET 0.93 0.66 0.87 1.50 MET
   Lost Time Injuries/Illnesses/Per OSHA 6.12 8.10 MET 4.88 5.41 6.16 8.10 MET
   OSHA Recordable Injuries/Per OSHA 11.12 13.30 MET 9.90 8.04 10.86 13.30 MET
   Unscheduled Door Openings/Million Car Miles 0.060 0.300 MET 0.060 0.230 0.060 0.300 MET
   Rule Violations Summary/Million Car Miles 0.120 0.500 MET 0.290 0.120 0.230 0.500 MET
Police
   BART Police Presence 8.00% 13.67% NOT MET 7.67% 7.33% 7.67% 13.67% NOT MET
   Quality of Life per million riders 20.02 N/A N/A 38.35 21.54 26.00 N/A N/A
   Crimes Against Persons per million riders 2.39 2.00 NOT MET 2.26 1.56 2.20 2.00 NOT MET
   Auto Theft and Burglaries per 1,000 parking spaces 8.37 8.00 NOT MET 8.29 7.50 7.67 8.00 MET
   Police Response Time per Emergency Incident (Minutes) 3.88 4.00 MET 4.01 2.94 3.88 4.00 MET
   Total  Bike Thefts 107 N/A N/A 134 80 481 N/A N/A


LEGEND:                    Appropriate Trend            Watch the Trend Negative Trend








FY10 Preliminary Operating Budget


Sources and Uses
Service Plan


Administration Committee
May14, 2009







2


Agenda


• Operating Sources & Uses 


• Operations Service Plan & Goals


• Police Budget Review


• Recommendations to Address Deficit


• Procedural Matter – Move budget to full Board







3


Four Year Outlook
• Initial projections 


were $54M FY10 
deficit and $249M 
total over next 
four years


• Proposed actions 
help, but do not 
solve problem


• Proposals incl. in 
Prelim Budget 
reduce initial FY10 
deficit to $23M


• $139M deficit 
remains over next 
four years


• Labor contracts 
expire June 30, 
potential savings


Projected Four-Year Outlook 
Including Proposed FY10 Deficit Reduction Solutions


$520


$540


$560


$580


$600


$620


$640


$660


$680


FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13


(m
ill


io
ns


)


Operating Sources Operating Uses


Note: FY10 excludes $22.7M Rail Car Fund Swap & OPEB Unfunded Liability


($23M)


($36M)


($44M)


($37M)







4


FY09 FY10
($millions)  Revised  Preliminary $ %


Passenger Revenue* 321.3$     336.6$          15.3$     5%
Parking Revenue* 11.3         14.6              3.3         30%


Other Operating Revenue 19.9         20.5              0.6         3%
OPERATING REVENUE* 352.5       371.7           19.2       5%


Sales Tax 191.2       172.9            (18.3)      -10%
Property Tax 30.7         29.5              (1.2)        -4%


STA & TDA Assistance 2.1           -                  (2.1)        -100%
Other Assistance 8.1           4.2                (3.8)        -47%


Rail Car Fund Swap - Grant 22.7         22.7              -         0%
SFO Financial Assistance 17.5         -                  (17.5)      n/a


Allocation from SFO Reserve  1.7           -                  (1.7)        -10%
Other Allocations 4.0           3.1                (0.9)        -53%


Allocation from Operating Reserves 12.1         -                  (12.1)      -100%
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE & ALLOCATIONS 290.0       232.5           (57.6)      -20%


    


SOURCES TOTAL 642.5$      604.2$         (38.3)$    -6%


*Includes proposed fare incr. & parking policy changes


ChangeO P E R A T I N G  S O U R C E S







5


Ridership and Passenger Revenue


$336.6M FY10 Budget
+$15.3M compared to FY09


Proposed fare incr. – core system impact


$7.3M generated by moving 6.1% CPI-
based up to 7/1/09 from 1/1/10


$8.6M from increasing the 6.1% to 10%


SFO: $3.5M from fare increase


March & April core ridership -3.1%, -6.2% 


YTD total ridership -0.4% below revised 
budget


Avg Weekday Ridership Growth Rate


-10%


-5%


0%


5%


10%


15%


20%


25%


Ju
l-0


7


Se
p-


07


N
ov


-0
7


Ja
n-


08


M
ar


-0
8


M
ay


-0
8


Ju
l-0


8


Se
p-


08


N
ov


-0
8


Ja
n-


09


M
ar


-0
9


M
ay


-0
9


Core SFO


FY09FY08


RIDERSHIP


Average Weekday vs 07 vs 08 vs 09
Core 323,353 4.5% 322,636 -0.2% 307,820 -4.6%
SFO 34,422 14.8% 38,543 12.0% 38,240 -0.8%
Systemwide 357,775 5.4% 361,179 1.0% 346,060 -4.2%


Total Ridership (M) 107.5 5.7% 107.8 0.3% 103.3 -4.2%


FY10 PrelimFY09 BudgetFY08 Actual







6


Parking Revenue


• Parking
Includes proposed revision to East Bay parking policy


$1.4M additional revenue from 8 additional stations for average of six months
$2.8M one-time capital cost


Core Monthly Reserved budget lowered based on YTD actual
FY09 budget revision increased West Bay revenue Feb 2009


Daly City daily fee raised from $2 to $3 
Colma daily fee raised from $1 to $2 
West Bay daily parking fees reinstated 


($millions)
Revised Preliminary Change %


EBay Daily + Single Day Reserved             4.0  $        6.4  $     2.4 60%
Core Monthly Reserved             4.8            4.7        (0.1) -1%


Daly City Daily + Monthly Non-Res.             0.9            1.3         0.4 40%
West Bay             1.2            1.9         0.7 61%


 Core (East Bay) Long Term             0.4            0.4         0.0 0%
TOTAL  $      11.3  $      14.6  $     3.3 30%


Budget
FY09 FY10







7


Other Operating Revenue


• Telecomm Revenue
Includes $4.2M revenue from fiber optics and $1.7M from cell sites


• Advertising
May be lower due to bad economy


• Other
Fines, public telephones, rentals, concessions, permit fees, other misc.


• Interest Revenue
FY09 likely to be under budget, which had been lowered by $2M


 ($millions)
Revised Preliminary Change %


Telecommunications  $         6.1  $        6.5 0.4$      6%
Advertising             7.0            8.0 1.0 14%


Other             4.9            4.7 (0.2) -3%
Interest Earnings             1.8            1.2        (0.6) -33%


TOTAL  $      19.9  $      20.5  $     0.6 3%


FY09 FY10
Budget







8


Financial Assistance – Sales Tax
$172.9M FY10 Budget
•-$18.3M lower than $191.2M FY09 Revised Budget


-$34M lower than FY09 Adopted Budget
-7.3% FY09 estimated decline from FY08 ($3.3M under revised budget)
-8.0% projected for FY10


• FY09: YTD down -5.8% from 
FY08 (through 3 quarters)


1st quarter  -1.6%
2nd quarter -4.3%
3rd quarter  -11.5%
4th quarter est. -12.0%


• 3rd quarter second worst 
ever


Sales Tax Growth:  Actual FY04 - FY09


-15%


-10%


-5%


0%


5%


10%


15%


20%


1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q


4.6%


7.4%


FY04 FY05 FY06 FY07 FY08


1.9%
3.7%


FY09


1.9%


-7.3% 
est.







9


Financial Assistance (cont.)


• Property Tax $29.5M
-$1.2M compared to FY09


Local counties are projecting 
lower property tax base
FY09 favorable to budget to 


date, second half may see 
decline begin


• STA/TDA Assistance $0M
-$2.1M compared to FY09 Revised Budget


Adopted FY09 budget was $17.4M net revenue to BART
STA program eliminated by State through at least FY13
BART also pays $2.5M to Feeder Bus program through MTC when STA 
insufficient to fund Feeder Bus operators and AC Transit


($millions)


FY04            21.4 5.5%
FY05            22.4 4.9%
FY06            24.3 8.5%
FY07            27.4 12.7%
FY08            29.0 5.6%


           30.7 6.1%
 $        29.5 -4.0%


 Property 
Tax 


 Annual 
Growth 


A
ct


ua
l


FY09 Budget
FY10 Preliminary







10


SFO Extension Operations


• SFO Extension Allocation from Reserves $0M
-$1.7M compared to FY09


FY10 SFO passenger revenue up $3.5M due to proposed 10% fare 
increase
Projected to generate $0.4M more in passenger revenue than 
operating costs


($millions) FY09 
Budget


 FY10 
Prelim. Incr.


 $        40.4  $      43.9  $   3.5 
             0.2             -        (0.2)
             1.7             -        (1.7)
           42.3          43.9       1.6 


           42.3          43.5       1.2 
           0.4       0.4 


           42.3          43.9       1.6 


 TOTAL SOURCES 


Passenger Revenue


SFO Operating Expense


 TOTAL USES 
Allocation to SFO Reserve / WSX


Allocation From SFO Reserve
Ancillary Revenue







11


Other Financial Assistance & 
Allocations


• Other Financial Assistance $4.2M
-$3.8M compared to FY09


Alameda Measure B Paratransit Assistance $1.6M (down $0.5M)
Strategic Maintenance Plan (SMP) Grant $1.9M (down $3.4M)


FY09 was last year of 3-year grant, $1.9M was unspent and carries forward to FY10
SMP development and implementation continues


Millbrae Joint Use Agreement $0.7M (up $21K)


• Other Allocations $3.1M
-$0.9M compared to FY09


FY09 included using one-time use of $0.9M from power uncertainty 
reserve for Lodi power plant
West Dublin project funds $3.1M for debt service







12


FY09 FY10
Revised Preliminary $ %


Labor & Benefits 340.6$             341.2$            0.6$      0%
Retiree Medical "Pay-As-You-Go" 12.8                 15.1                2.3        18%


Retiree Health Benefit Trust Payments* 11.2                 12.1                0.9        8%
Retiree Medical FY06/FY07 Catch-Up 14.6                 -                  (14.6)     -100%


OPEB Unfunded Liability** 1.3                   14.3                13.0      964%
Purchased Transportation 16.9                 17.8                0.8        5%


Traction & Station Power 37.5                 36.1                (1.5)       -4%
Other Non-Labor 95.8                 89.6                (6.2)       -6%


Extraordinary Expense - Rail Car Fund Swap 22.7                 22.7                -        0%
OPERATING EXPENSES TOTAL 553.5       548.8              (4.7)      -1%


Debt Service 61.4                 59.3                (2.0)       -3%
Capital Rehabilitation Allocations 4.4                   23.8                19.4      443%


MTC Loan Repayment 6.3                   9.1                  2.9        46%
SFO Reserves Allocation 17.5                 0.4                  (17.0)     -98%


Other Allocations 0.9                   -                  (0.9)       -100%
ALLOCATIONS TOTAL 90.3                 92.7                2.4       3%


OPERATING USES TOTAL 643.9$             641.5$            (2.4)$    0%


*Per Ramp-Up funding plan schedule


Change


**OPEB: Other Post Employment Benefits, including retiree medical, life insurance, survivor benefit, etc.  The OPEB unfunded 
liability is a non-cash accounting entry to record the difference between the Annual Required Contribution and the total of 
the RHBT payments per the Ramp-Up schedule plus the "pay-as-you-go" retiree premium payments. 


O P E R A T I N G   U S E S 







13


FY10 Preliminary Budget Positions


• Operating – net reduction of 100.4 positions
22 related to service adjustments
78.4 reductions throughout entire organization


10 converted to capital funding – saves operating funding
68.4 positions eliminated


• Capital +8.4 positions:
+10 from operating conversions
Net -1.6 positions part of initial adjustments due to FY10 capital 
funding; capital budget being finalized


HEADCOUNT SUMMARY


Operating
Capital/ 
Reimb Total


FY09 Revised Budget 3,017.5       362.0       3,379.5    
Capital Changes (1.6)          (1.6)          
Operating/Capital Conversions (10.0)          10.0         -           
Operating Position Reductions (90.4)          -           (90.4)        
Net Change (100.4)        8.4           (92.0)        


FY10 Preliminary Budget 2,917.1       370.4       3,287.5    







14


• FY10: 0% wage incr. assumed and proposed reduction of 100.4 positions is included
• FY10 pension rates drop slightly – PERS market loss does not affect rates until FY12, when 


expected to increase 50% or more
• FY09 included one-time $14.6M retiree medical catch-up payment; high percentage 


increase to other retiree medical components
• Capital labor funds 370 capital and reimbursable positions


Labor & Benefits
LABOR (WAGES AND BENEFITS)
($ millions) FY09 


Revised
FY10 


Preliminary Change %


Wages, Overtime & Other Pay 276.7$      277.0$          0.2$          0%
PERS Pension 48.8          46.9              (1.9)          -4%


PERS Medical Insurance 41.4          43.7              2.3            5%
Retiree Medical-"Pay-As-You-Go" 12.8          15.1              2.3            18%


Retiree Health Benefit Trust Payments 11.2          12.1              0.9            8%
Retiree Medical-FY06/FY07 Catch-Up 14.6          -                (14.6)        -   


Worker's Compensation 8.0            7.9                (0.1)          -2%
Other 19.7          20.2              0.5            3%


Capital Labor Credits (54.1)         (54.5)             (0.3)          1%
Sub-Total 379.2$     368.4$          (10.8)$      -3%


OPEB Unfunded Liability 1.3            14.3              13.0          964%


Labor & Benefits Total 380.6$     382.7$          2.1           1%


Budget







15


Feeder Bus Service
• BART provides nearly $15M annually to other operators for 


feeder service and other agreements
STA provided full funding in recent years, except for Muni (funded 
by BART’s general fund)
STA cut eliminated $11.3M funding for Feeder Bus Service
FY10 budget includes $2.5M


• Operators provide linkages to stations and destinations
Approximately 60,000 daily transit trips to BART from all operators
In the a.m. peak, nearly 20,000 BART riders board another 
operator to get to their destination


• BART, MTC and feeder operators in discussions seeking FY10 
and long-term funding solutions







16


Other Non-Labor


$89.6M FY10 Budget
-$6.2M compared to FY09:
• FY09 one-time funding ($2.5M)


• FY10 budget reductions & service adjustments ($1.6M)


• FY10 lower SMP grant ($2.5M)


• Other +$0.4M


OTHER NON-LABOR
($millions)


FY09    
Revised


FY10 
Preliminary Change %


Material Usage 29.5$          27.5$             (2.0)$           -7%
Professional and Technical Fees 23.3            20.2 (3.1)             -13%
Maint., Repair, Other Contracts 12.3            12.3 0.0               0%


Insurance 6.9              6.8 (0.1)             -1%
Building Space Rental 12.0            12.0 0.0               0%


Equipment Rental 0.4              0.3 (0.1)             -31%
Misc. Other Non-Labor 11.4            10.5 (0.9)             -8%


TOTAL 95.8$        89.6$           (6.2)$         -6%


Budget







17


Electric Power


$36.1M FY10 Budget
-$1.5M compared to FY09
• -$1.9M lower power cost


$1.0M from lower consumption due to proposed service adjustments
$0.9M from lower prices due to power purchase contracts


97% of FY10 power supply is under contract


• PG&E transmission and delivery charges increase $0.4M


TRACTION & STATION POWER
($millions)


FY09 
Revised


FY10 
Prelim. Change %


NCPA, Western, PG &E Power Supply  $          27.9  $      26.0 (1.9)$      -7%
Transmission Services                3.8            4.0           0.2 5%


Distribution Services                5.0            5.2           0.2 4%
Regulatory Pass-Through Costs                0.2            0.2           0.0 3%


NCPA Member Expenses                0.6            0.7           0.0 2%
TOTAL 37.5$          36.1$      (1.5)$      -4%


Budget







18


$92.7M FY10 Budget
+$2.4M compared to FY09
• Debt Service $59.3M


-$2.1M compared to FY09
-$4.5M Special Sales Tax debt service reserve not funded as part of budget solutions


• MTC loan payment $9.1M
+$2.9M compared to FY09


Per loan schedule, complete in FY14


• Capital Rehabilitation Allocations $23.8M
+$19.4M compared to FY09


FY09 allocation was part of one-time budget solutions, alternate funding found for 
majority of original allocation 
FY10 grant match of $11.7M leverages about $65M of federal and bridge toll funding
Base allocation $9.4M funds station & facility work, equipment, inventory and other 
critical needs for which grant funding not typically available
Includes $2.8M for additional EZRider parking validation machines, relocation & 
modification of existing AddFare machines, signs and space numbering 


Debt Service & Allocations







19


• SFO Operating Reserve Allocation -$17.5M
FY09 included one-time allocation of financial assistance funding from 
SamTrans into reserve to fund SFO extension operating costs


• Other Allocations -$0.9M
FY09 included one-time allocation from power market uncertainty reserve to 
fund power plant contribution 


Allocations (cont.)







20


Service Plan (9/2009): Hours of Service
Line Route Weekday Saturday Sunday


Green Fremont/
Daly City


5:00 am to
7:00 pm


9:00 am to 
7:00 pm


Orange Richmond/
Fremont


ALL ALL ALL


Yellow Bay Point/
SFO


4:00 am to 
7:00 pm


Yellow Bay Point/
Millbrae-SFO


7:00 pm to 
Midnight


ALL ALL


Red Richmond/
Millbrae


4:00 am to
7:00 pm


Red Richmond/ 
Daly City


9:00 am to 
7:00 pm


Blue Dublin/
Daly City


ALL ALL ALL







21


Service Plan (9/2009): Route Headways


Line Peak Period Midday Evening


Green 15 15


Orange 15 15 20
Yellow 15/10/5 15 20
Red 15 15


Blue 15 15 20


Line Saturday
(6 am – 6 pm)


Sat. Evening   
(7 pm -12 am) 


Green
20
20


20


Orange
Yellow
Red
Blue


Sun.
(8 am – 12 am)


20 (9 am start)
20 20
20 20


20 (9 am start)
20 20


Weekday


Weekend







22


Service Plan (9/2009): Equipment


Revenue:  62 trains / 534 peak vehicles


Fu
ll


Tim
e


P
ar


t  
Ti


m
e


O
th


er


Line Route Trains-Cars
Required


Total Trains 
Required 


Total 
Cars


Yellow Bay Point/SFO 11X9; 2X10 13 119


Blue Dublin/Daly City 6X8;4X9 10 84


Orange Richmond/Fremont 8X6; 2X8 10 64


SUB-TOTAL 62 534


Green Fremont/Daly City 3X8; 1X9; 5X10 9 83


Yellow


Red


TOTALS


Peak Hours Only 7X9; 2X10 9 83


Richmond/Millbrae 1X8;5X9:5X10 11 101


Logistic 0


Ready Reserve 3X10; 1X9 4 39


66 573







23


Proposed FY10 Service Adjustments


• Revert to 20 minute headways during “X 
Service”:


• Nights and Sundays
• Implement September 2009
• Saves $1.9M in FY10
• 12% of weekly riders travel during “X Service”
• 15 minute “X Service” appears to have spurred 


little/no ridership growth







24


Proposed FY10 Service Adjustments (cont.)


Ridership growth over 
prior year 2007 2008


No X-Service Change X-Service Change
Mon - Fri before 7 pm 7.6% 5.0%


Mon - Fri after 8 pm 11.8% 6.3%


Sat before 7 pm 7.9% 2.5%
Sat after 8 pm 13.6% 1.9%


Sunday 9.0% 3.4%







25


Proposed FY10 Service Adjustments (cont.)


• One route (Yellow) Peninsula service on 
nights/weekends:


− San Bruno – Millbrae – SFO – Millbrae – San Bruno
− Slightly circuitous route for least time sensitive 


market (travel)
− Saves $0.3M
− Provides sufficient capacity
− Wait time impact lessened because current


2-route schedule is not optimal







26


Proposed FY10 Service Adjustments (cont.)


• More efficient T/O work program:
− No service impact
− Saves $0.3M


• Cancel underutilized special SFO train:
− M-F 04:39 Embarcadero to SFO
− About 10 riders or less


•Minor Schedule “tweaks”:
− Improve transfers
− More even train spacing
− Prepare for West Dublin







27


Customer Experience
Service Reliability


FY08 
Actual          


FY09 
YTD 


FY10 
Goal


– Customer On Time  Daily                       94.7% 94.9% 96.0%


– Trains On Time  Daily                       91.5% 92.3% 94.0%


– Mean Time Between Failures 3,007 2,648 2,850
– Wayside Train Control                               


(delays/100 train runs)         1.97 1.49 1.50


– Traction Power 
(delays/100 train runs) 0.46 0.44 0.35


– Transportation 
(delays/100 train runs) 0.61 0.53 0.65


– Computer Control 
(delays/100 train runs) 0.15 0.03 0.15







28


FY10 Budget Impacts
Service Reliability


• Every Customer Satisfaction Survey (CSS) tells us that 
On-Time Performance is the Most Important Service 
Attribute


• Third highest rating (of 51 attributes) in 2008 CSS


• Y-T-D measured performance slightly improved in 
FY09


• Not impacted by proposed FY10 budget cuts







29


FY10 Budget Impacts
Service Reliability (cont.)


• Improvement initiatives on-going:
− Coverboard replacement/add 3rd bracket (Stimulus)
− Train Control
− Wayside Vegetation Control
− Paramedic Program
− Mitigation of externally caused delays (with BPD)
− On-going fleet component testing & replacement:


▪ Doors ▪ Friction Brakes
▪ ATC ▪ APSE (Stimulus)


− Scheduled Maintenance Program (SMP)
• FY10 → at least maintain if not improve performance







30


Customer Experience
Passenger Environment


FY08 
Actual          


FY09 
YTD 


FY10 
Goal


– Train Cleanliness                              6.13 6.00 6.40


– Environment Inside the Station 5.95 5.95 5.86


– Station Service Personnel              93.8% 96.0% 94.3%


– Train P.A. Announcements             83.5% 82.1% 87.3%


– Environment Outside the Station 4.93 5.04 4.43


– Train Vandalism                              7.00 7.00 6.90


– Station Vandalism 5.78 5.80 5.70







31


FY10 Budget Impacts
Passenger Environment


• 2008 CSS results mixed
• Several “Target Issues” (higher importance – lower 


performance):
− Car interior cleanliness
− Seat condition
− Space for luggage
− Floor condition


• Conversely, biggest improvements in 2008 CSS were:
− Car interior cleanliness (#1)
− Train interior free of graffiti (#2)
− Timely information about service disruptions (#4)







32


FY10 Budget Impacts
Passenger Environment (cont.)


• Y-T-D measured performance steady at generally 
acceptable levels


• FY10 proposed budget cuts should not impact, 
although maintaining car/station cleanliness ratings 
will be a challenge 







33


FY10 Budget Impacts
Passenger Environment (cont.)


•Improvement initiatives on-going:
− New floors/seats:  


▪ 275 done; 160 additionally funded (Stimulus)
− Interior reconfiguration: 


▪ 34 done; 251 additionally funded (Stimulus)
− Concord Car Wash will improve exterior   


car appearance
− Station lighting improvements


• FY10 → the challenge will be to maintain station/car 
cleanliness levels – other indicators will be steady with
selected areas of improvement







34


Customer Experience
Equipment Availability


FY08 
Actual          


FY09 
YTD 


FY10 
Goal


– Car Availability 599 573 579


– AFC Gates 99.2% 99.1% 97.0%


– Escalator Street 96.8% 97.6% 97.0%


– Escalator Platform 98.4% 98.8% 97.0%


– AFC Vendors 96.3% 96.0% 93.0%


– Elevator Station 99.5% 99.3% 98.0%


– Elevator Garage 98.8% 99.2% 98.0%







35


FY10 Budget Impacts
Equipment Availability


• Measured performance generally high and 
validated by 2008 CSS results


• Core System capital reinvestment and good 
on-going maintenance pays off!


• Should not be impacted by proposed 
FY10 budget cuts







36


FY10 Budget Impacts
Equipment Availability (cont.)


• Several improvement initiatives:
− Full rollout of high coercivity tickets
− 4 new SF Elevator Headhouses
− Select escalator upgrades


• FY10 → Maintain current high performance







37


FY10 Operations Budget Themes


• Hunker down, stay focused on the Customer 
Experience!


• Maintain current performance with selective areas 
of improvement


• Improve the organization:
− Operations Planning


▪ Schedules/Service Planning
▪ Capacity Planning


− Operations Training
▪ Decentralized but intact as a training 


organization
▪ Closer to the client
▪ Greater responsiveness and accountability







38


FY10 Operations Budget Themes (cont.)


• Prepare for the Future:


− Service expansions


− New cars


− Continued improvements in efficiency & 
reliability – SMP:


▪ Maturation in RS&S


▪ Initiation in M&E







39


Police Department FY10 Budget


• Labor Budget - $44.8M, 286 FTEs
Chief and Commander: 3
Lieutenant: 10
Sergeant: 31
Civilian Supervisor: 5
Police Officer: 162
Revenue Protection Guard: 19
Police Dispatcher: 16
Senior Clerk / Administrative Specialist: 8
Community Service Officer: 32


• Non-Labor Budget – $0.9M
Training-related expenses, evidence equipment, booking 
fees, investigations, service ammunition, phone services, 
veterinary services, etc.







40


Police Department Staffing


• 24/7 Operations
• Minimum staffing requirements for


Enhancing customer and system safety by keeping 
average response time 


at 4 minutes or less for emergencies, and
at 8 minutes or less for non-emergencies


Maintaining officer safety


Minimum 
Staffing


Shift 1 Shift 2 Shift 3 Daily 
Total


Police Officers 25 25 9 59


Sergeants 4 4 1 9


Lieutenants 2 1 0 3


Total No. of 
Sworn Officers


31 30 10 71







41


Mandatory / Essential Training for Sworn Officers -
Peace Officer Standards and Training (POST)


• Continuing Professional 
Training (CPT):
24 or more hours every 2 years


Ethics
New Laws and Court Case 
Decisions
Officer Survival Techniques
New Concepts
Procedures and 
Technologies
Discretionary Decision-
making
Civil Liability
Anti-terrorism


• Every 2 years, for 
officers assigned to 
patrol or investigation:
14 of the 24 hour minimum 


consists of:
Defensive Tactics / Arrest 
Control (4 hours)
Driver Training / Awareness 
or Driving Simulator (4 
hours)
Tactical Firearms / Force 
Options simulator (4 hours)
Tactical / Interpersonal 
Communications (2 hours)







42


Police Department In-Service Training for
Sworn Officers (POST included) – 2008


• All Sworn Officers
Firearms / Range
Driving / Force Options 
Simulator
Defensive Tactics / Arrest 
Control Techniques / Non-
Lethal Weapons
Video sessions on various 
law enforcement topics 
provided by the California 
POST Training Network 
(CPTN) without overtime 
incurred


• Specialized Units
SWAT (8 hours per month)
Joint Sniper (8 hours per 
month)
Tactical Team (8 hours 
every 6 months)
Hostage Negotiation (8 
hours every 6 months)
Canine Maintenance (8 
hours, 2 times per month)
Field Evidence Technician 
(4 to 8 hours per year)


Cost: $424K (Straight time: $68K, Overtime: $306K, Specialized Units: $50K)
24 hours of training delivered







43


In-Service Training Plan for Sworn Officers 
(POST included) – 2009 and 2010


• All Sworn Officers
Ethics and Professionalism 
(rotating topics based on 
trends)
Firearms / Decision Making / 
Use of Force Options / Policy 
Review
Driving / Force Options 
Simulators
Defensive Tactics / Arrest 
Control Techniques / Non-
Lethal Weapons
CPR / First Aid
Incident Response to Terrorist 
Bombing
CPTN video sessions on law 
enforcement topics


Cost: $755K (Straight time: $175K, Overtime: $530K, Specialized Units: $50K)
40 hours of training delivered


• Specialized Units
SWAT (8 hours per 
month)
Joint Sniper (8 hours per 
month)
Tactical Team (8 hours 
every 6 months)
Hostage Negotiation (8 
hours every 6 months)
Canine Maintenance (8 
hours, 2 times per month)
Field Evidence 
Technician (4 to 8 hours 
per year)







44


FY10 Budget Recommendations: Total 
$30.1M


• Expense Reductions (78.4 positions & non-labor) $8.2M
• Service Adjustments – Sept. 2009 (22 positions & non-labor)


20 minute headways evenings & weekends $1.9M
One-route Peninsula service evening & weekends $0.3M
Work plan efficiency improvement $0.3M


• Revenue Enhancement
Change 1/1/10 6.1% fare incr. to 10% and implement 7/1 $15.9M
Modify East Bay Parking Policy $1.4M


Less one-time capital implementation costs ($2.8M)


• Allocations - Eliminate
Special Sales Tax Debt Service Reserve $4.8M
West Bay Long Term Parking SFO Operations Reserve $0.3M


• Recommendations lower deficit to $23M – need additional cost 
reductions


Labor contracts expire June 30







45


Expense Reductions – Position Cuts


• Operating positions are 
below FY02 (pre-SFO ext.) 
levels


-557 operating positions 
cut from FY02-FY07
+434 additions (SFO ext. 
+292)


• Proposed FY10 reductions
68.4 operating positions


Primarily vacant due to October 2008 selective hiring freeze
Consists of reductions throughout the organization
Mix of administrative and operating - no impact to operating service goals
However, will stretch organization, may slow response time and reduce 
capacity to respond to new initiatives


22 Train Operators related to service adjustments
10 Transit Vehicle Mechanics converted to capital


Stimulus and preventive maintenance grants – floors & seats, interior 
modifications, car barriers, APSE


Staffing Levels
 (Highwater-Operating)


2,600
2,650
2,700
2,750
2,800
2,850
2,900
2,950
3,000
3,050
3,100
3,150
3,200


FY02 FY03 FY04 FY05 FY06 FY07 FY08 FY09 FY10


3,140


Jun 2003: 
SFO Ext.


2,917Jan 2008: 
X-Serv ice







46


Revenue Enhancements - Parking
• Existing programs produce $13.2M in revenue


46,442 parking spaces: 30,039 in surface lots, 16,403 in structures; of the 32 
stations with parking, 29 stations fill regularly
Operating & maint. estimated costs:  $1.58/day (surface), $2.17/day 
(structure)


• Proposed Parking Policy Change
Current policy: daily paid parking at stations that fill 3 days a week or more 
and 15% of spaces are sold for reserved parking
Recommendation is to drop 15% reserved parking qualification
Expect $2.8M additional annual revenue ($1.4M for average 6 mo. in FY10)


Add parking fees at 8 additional stations – South Hayward, Bay Fair, San Leandro, 
Richmond, El Cerrito del Norte, Pittsburg/Bay Point, Concord and Pleasant Hill


• $2.8M capital cost
Plan to use additional EZ Rider parking validation machines, relocation and 
modification of existing AddFare machines, signs & space numbering 
Use $2.8M of Federal stimulus funding to fund the capital costs







47


Parking – Other Options
• Market-Based Parking


Currently no mechanism to adjust daily fees at East Bay Stations
Would initially increase fees by $1 at all stations with existing daily 
fees (additional adjustments not anticipated in FY10) and 
implement fees at 8 additional stations (same 8 stations as in the 
proposed policy change)
FY10 (6 mo.) - estimated to produce additional revenue $3M & 
capital costs $3M
$6 - 7M net revenue annually thereafter


• Increase Daily Parking Fee (additional $0.50 at stations that are 
part of existing parking program)


$2.3M additional revenue (August implementation)
$1.6M East Bay, $0.2M Daly City, $0.5M West Bay







48


Fares
• Board Policy:  6.1% biennial CPI-based fare 


increase scheduled for January 2010 to 
generate $7M


• Preliminary Budget: Included proposal for 10% 
increase implemented July 2009 (in lieu of 6.1%) 
to generate $16M in addition to CPI-based 
increase


• At April meeting, Board asked staff to evaluate 
other fare options: 


Increase to minimum fare
Increase to base fares
New surcharge
Increase to SFO Premium Fare
Reverse commute incentives/variable pricing (being 
studied as part of Demand Management Study)







49


Fare Policy


• BART’s Fare Policy supports
Setting fares to reflect the cost of providing 
service.
Providing a fare structure customers find easy to 
understand.
Preserving fare structure continuity so that fare 
structure changes do not increase some 
customers’ fares, while decreasing the fares of 
others, creating clear winners and losers.
Achieving an operating ratio of at least 62%.







50


Fare Options


ECPlaza- SBruno- Dub- Pitt/Bay-
Berk SF SF SFIA +6.1% eff 7/1/09 Option Revenue TOTAL


10% fare increase eff 7/1/09 $1.65 $4.05 $5.75 $8.80 $7.3 $8.6 $15.9
10.0% 11.0% 9.5% 10.0%


A. $1.75 minimum fare $1.75 $3.90 $5.55 $8.50 $7.3 $3.6 $10.9
16.7% 6.8% 5.7% 6.3%


B. $0.25 increase to base fares for $1.75 $4.05 $5.65 $8.60 $7.3 $9.1 $16.4
short, medium, & long trips 16.7% 11.0% 7.6% 7.5%


C. $0.05 surcharge* $1.60 $3.95 $5.60 $8.55 $7.3 $4.0 $11.3
6.7% 8.2% 6.7% 6.9%


D1. $3.50 SFO Premium Fare $1.55 $3.90 $5.55 $10.40 $7.3 $4.9 $12.2
($2 increase to $1.50 Prem Fare) 3.3% 6.8% 5.7% 30.0% with Elasticity 


$7.3 $5.8 $13.1
without Elasticity


D2. $4.50 SFO Premium Fare $1.55 $3.90 $5.55 $11.40 $7.3 $7.1 $14.4
($3 increase to $1.50 Prem Fare) 3.3% 6.8% 5.7% 42.5% with Elasticity 


$7.3 $8.9 $16.2
without Elasticity


Sample Fares & % Change from 
Current Fares


Compared to 6.1% eff 1/1/10: Additional Core 
System Net Revenue ($M) Generated by







51


Fare Options (cont.)


Option
A. ●


●


●


# of trips % of total
Net Annual 


Fare Rev ($M) % of total
Short trips (0-6 miles) 91,336 26% $45.3 13%


Medium trips (6-14 miles) 116,087 33% $102.2 30%


Long trips (over 14 miles) 140,767 40% $188.5 56%


TOTAL 348,189 100% $336.0 100%


B. ●


●


●


C. $0.05 surcharge ● $0.05 has greater percentage impact on shorter trips.
● Easy for customers to understand.


Generates sufficient revenue: $16M.


Modifies existing fare structure;  Reduces difference between short and medium trip fares.


Short trips fares increase 12% as compared to medium and long trips.  66% of short trips are intra-San 
Francisco, of which about 60% are Fast Pass trips.


More complicated for customers to understand since includes both flat increase to 3 base fares and 
percentage increase to all other fare components.


 Variable percent increase based on distance:  18% increase to short trip base fare, 9% increase to 
long trip base fare.


Modifies existing fare structure: 


$1.75 minimum 
fare


$0.25 increase to 
base fares for 
short, medium, & 
long trips


$1.75 min fare equal to or less than cash fare of other Bay Area transit agencies. (E.g., $2 AC Transit; 
Proposed $2 Muni; $1.75 SamTrans)







52


Fare Options (cont.)


Downtown Downtown Pittsburg/ San 
Berkeley San Francisco Bay Point Mateo


Auto with Parking for 3 days at Airport
High $131 $114 $157 $109
Low $74 $57 $100 $52


Auto without Parking (drop-off) $32 $15 $58 $10


Taxi $124 $74 $174 $48


Shuttle (Door-to-Door Van) $70 $34 $170 $40


BART ($3.50 Prem Fare plus 6.1%) $16 $15 $21 $7


BART with Long-term Parking for 3 days at Station -- -- $36 $25


SFO Roundtrip (3-day Trip), from/to


D.1 $3.50 SFO Premium 
Fare 


●


D.2 ●


●


●
●
●
● BART fares would still be competitive with most other travel modes to SFO, e.g.:


Bay Area residents comprise 50% of trips to/from SFO.


Difficult to predict response of SFO patron population.
Significant increase for patrons using SFO compared to other BART riders.


 54% of air travelers taking BART to SFO are vacationing/taking family trips and 31% are traveling for 
business.
6% of trips are made by airport employees, 5% by airline employees.


71% are air traveler trips.


SFO trips are taken to/from stations as follows:  40% San Francisco, 40% East Bay, and 20% San Mateo 
County.


$4.50 SFO Premium 
Fare







53


Fare Options (cont.)


• Alternative to 10% Fare Increase, effective 
7/1/09


6.1% increase moved up to 7/1/09 $7.3M
$1.75 Minimum Fare $3.6M
$3.50 SFO Premium Fare $4.9M-5.8M


TOTAL $15.8M-16.7M







54


Next Steps


Today Move budget from Administration 
Committee to full Board of Directors


May 28 Public Hearing
Capital Budget Presentation


May 28 or Possible Board action on fares, parking fees
June 11 Adopt FY10 Annual Budget





		FY10 Preliminary Operating Budget� �Sources and Uses�Service Plan

		Four Year Outlook

		Parking Revenue

		Other Operating Revenue

		FY10 Preliminary Budget Positions

		Labor & Benefits

		Feeder Bus Service

		Other Non-Labor

		Electric Power

		Service Plan (9/2009): Hours of Service 

		Service Plan (9/2009): Route Headways

		Service Plan (9/2009): Equipment

		Proposed FY10 Service Adjustments

		Proposed FY10 Service Adjustments (cont.)

		Proposed FY10 Service Adjustments (cont.)

		Proposed FY10 Service Adjustments (cont.)

		Customer Experience�Service Reliability

		FY10 Budget Impacts�Service Reliability

		FY10 Budget Impacts�Service Reliability (cont.)

		Customer Experience�Passenger Environment

		FY10 Budget Impacts�Passenger Environment

		FY10 Budget Impacts�Passenger Environment (cont.)

		FY10 Budget Impacts�Passenger Environment (cont.)

		Customer Experience�Equipment Availability

		FY10 Budget Impacts�Equipment Availability

		FY10 Budget Impacts�Equipment Availability (cont.)

		FY10 Operations Budget Themes

		FY10 Operations Budget Themes (cont.)

		Police Department FY10 Budget

		Police Department Staffing

		Mandatory / Essential Training for Sworn Officers - Peace Officer Standards and Training (POST)

		Police Department In-Service Training for� Sworn Officers (POST included) – 2008

		In-Service Training Plan for Sworn Officers �(POST included) – 2009 and 2010

		FY10 Budget Recommendations: Total $30.1M

		Expense Reductions – Position Cuts

		Revenue Enhancements - Parking

		Parking – Other Options

		Fares

		Fare Policy

		Fare Options�

		Fare Options (cont.)

		Fare Options (cont.)

		Fare Options (cont.)



